
                     

PUBLIC MEETING: Plan of Operations and Governance of municipal 
electrical aggregation program  6:00 P.M. 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            
November 20, 2012 

6:30 P.M. 
 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting November 6, 2012 
 
2.   Bills and Payroll for the first half of November, 2012 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 
stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

  
Discussion Item: Granting authority to enter into a contract for electricity purchase 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2870: Authorizing a $10,000 maximum agreement 

with the Coles County Regional Planning & Development Commission for 
Technical Assistance for Services to be rendered from December 1, 2012 to 



                     

November 30, 2013 on a time and expense basis and authorizing the Mayor to 
sign all documents.  (Becker) 

 
2. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2871: Authorizing an agreement with the Coles 

County Regional Planning & Development Commission with an estimated 
amount of $2,500 for administration of the Mattoon Revolving Loan Fund for 
services to be rendered from December 1, 2012 to November 30, 2013 on a time 
and expense basis and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents. (Ervin) 

 
3. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2012-1504: Approving placement of the annual 

property and casualty insurance and workers compensation coverage for a term 
beginning December 1, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents.  
(Gover) 

 
4. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2012-1505: Authorizing a renewal contract with 

Coventry Health Care of Illinois, Inc. for the Administration of the self-insured 
health plan and Delta Dental for the Administration of the self-insured dental 
plan for employees and retirees of the municipality; and authorizing the Mayor 
to sign all documents. (Gover) 

 
5. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2872: Adopting the “Plan of Operation and 

Governance” of the municipal electrical aggregation program for the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois.  (Ervin) 

 
6. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2873: Approving a water supply agreement 

between the City of Mattoon and Cooks Mills Water Association and authorizing 
the Mayor to execute the documents.  (Rankin) 

 
7. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2012-1506: Declaring the personal property owned 

by the municipality surplus and authorizing the sale or disposal of property by 
most advantageous means.  (Becker/Gover) 

 
8. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1379: Approving a $2,500 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Lake Land College 
Athletic Department for hosting the Women’s Basketball Laker Holiday Classic 
to be held December 29-31, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreement. (Hall) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 



                     

Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purchase or 
lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)). 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – November 6, 2012  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on November 6, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: Interim City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Deputy Fire Chief Sean Junge, and City Clerk Susan 
O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
          Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting October 16, 2012; and bills and payroll for the last 
half of October, 2012. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the last     
  half of October, 2012    
        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      241,705.05  
Bills         $      169,117.22  
     Total    $      410,822.27  
  Hotel Tax Administration     
Payroll         $         1,810.91  
Bills         $        19,477.46  
     Total    $        21,288.37  
        
  Festival Management     
Bills         $            299.00  
     Total   $            299.00  
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    
Bills         $         5,242.86  
     Total   $         5,242.86  
        

  
Midtown TIF 
Fund     

Bills         $         5,523.29  
     Total    $         5,523.29  
  Capital Project Fund    



                     

Bills        $        69,023.28  
     Total    $        69,023.28  
  So Rte 45 TIF     
Bills         $        60,616.97  
     Total    $        60,616.97  
  Water Fund      
Payroll         $        28,553.63  
Bills         $      302,107.36  
     Total    $      330,660.99 
  Sewer Fund      
Payroll         $        34,010.48  
Bills         $        46,363.49  
     Total    $        80,373.97  
  Revolving Loan Fund    
Bills         $            613.86  
     Total   $            613.86  
  Heath Insurance Fund     
Bills         $      172,750.39  
     Total    $      172,750.39  
  Motor Fuel Tax         
Bills         $        18,725.96  
     Total   $        18,725.96  

 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion, but there was no further discussion.  
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover called for a moment of silence in observance of the passing of Hal 
Kottwitz, former Commissioner and member of the Public Works Advisory Board until his 
death. 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments or discussion. There were no 
comments from the public. 

 
 Police Chief Branson recognized Lt. Carl Oakley for his more than 27 years of service to 
the City and presented him a retirement plaque.  Mayor Gover also congratulated Lt. Oakley and 
expressed gratitude for his service. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance No. 2012-1502, granting a rezoning of 1200, 1204, 1208, 1212, 1216, 1220 Shelby 
Avenue and 1201, 1205, 1209, 1213, 1217, 1221 Moultrie Avenue from Single-Family 
Residential (R1) to One and Two-Family Dwelling (R2), and a front yard setback variance from 
25 feet to 10 feet to Lots seven (7) and twelve (12) of said location for the purpose of 
constructing duplexes.  (Bill Standerfer, Applicant)   



                     

 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1502        
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by Bill Standerfer, Trustee, requesting that the City of Mattoon, Illinois rezone from R1 
Single Family Residence District (R1) to R2 Two-Family Residence District for the real estate 
described as follows: 
   
 Lots one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5), six (6), seven (7), eight (8), nine (9), ten 
(10), eleven (11) and twelve (12), in Block fifty-four (54), in the original town, now city of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
 Also known as, 1200, 1204, 1208. 1212, 1216, 1220 Shelby Ave. and 1201, 1205, 1209, 
1213, 1217, 1221 Moultrie Ave., Mattoon, Illinois 
 
and also requesting a variance to the front yard setback requirement of 25 feet on Lots seven (7) 
and twelve (12) to allow a 10 foot setback on the North 12th St. and North 13th St. front yards; 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning Commission of the City of 
Mattoon on the 6th day of November, 2012 pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition and 
recommended the petition for rezoning be approved and the variance granted; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve the rezoning of the premises and grant the variance 
described in this ordinance.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be rezoned from R1 Single Family 
Residence District, to  R2, Two-Family Residence District and be granted variance to the front 
yard setback requirements on lots seven (7) and twelve (12) to reduce the front yards on N. 12th 
St. and N.13th St. to 10 feet. 

 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 



                     

Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 6th day of 
November, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th  day of  November, 2012.  
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien      /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 6, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments.  Administrator Gill noted the 
Planning Commission recommended the zoning and variance.  Commissioner Hall inquired 
when the project would be implemented.  Mr. Standerfer stated construction could begin 
tomorrow with one to two  buildings constructed each year over the next four to six years. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance No. 2012-1503, authorizing an ordinance for the sale of Lot 52 and easement rights 
pertaining to Lot 61 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Jeffrey M. Harshbarger and Grace Giorgio-
Harshbarger, owners of a home on leased premises at Lot 52, Lake Paradise Subdivision, and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents necessary to complete the transaction. (Commonly 
known as 2980 E Lake Paradise Road)     
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1503  
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
 SURPLUS REAL ESTATE  

 
WHEREAS, State Statute 65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1 enables corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 



                     

WHEREAS, Jeffery M. Harshbarger and Grace Giorgio-Harshbarger, owners of a cabin located 
on premises leased from the municipality located at 2980 East Lake Paradise Road, also known 
as Lot 52 of Lake Paradise Subdivision, have requested to purchase said Lot 52 at the appraised 
value of $16,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council declared Lot 52 “no longer necessary or required for the use of 
the municipality” and “authorized management staff to negotiate contracts to sell said lots” by 
virtue of Resolution No. 2006-2642; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council established certain Covenants, Restrictions, and Limitations for 
Lake Paradise Subdivision in a Declaration made May 16th, 2006 and caused said document to 
be recorded at the Coles County Clerk and Recorder’s Office as Document No. 0690359; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that certain easement rights be granted across Lot 
61 of Lake Paradise Subdivision for access to Lake Paradise from Lot 52. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The City Council determines that it would be inappropriate to offer this property to 
competitive bidding since the leasee has already invested in permanent improvements on the 
premises that can not be conveniently separated. 
 
Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying, by Warranty 
Deed, attached as Exhibit ‘A’, title to the real estate described in Section 3 of this ordinance to 
Jeffery M. Harshbarger and Grace Giorgio-Harshbarger in exchange for payment in the amount 
of $16,000.00.  
 
Section 3. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

Lot 52 of Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise Township, Coles County, Illinois. 
Commonly known as 2980 East Lake Paradise Road, Mattoon, Illinois. 
Excepting any interest or estate in the minerals underlying the surface of the land 
which may have been heretofore conveyed or reserved, and all rights and 
easements in favor of any such mineral interest or estate. 
 
Together with the following permanent easement which shall inure to the benefit 
of, and run with the land conveyed, as follows: 
 
Grantor conveys to Grantees the non-exclusive right, easement, and privilege to 
enter upon Lot 61, Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise Township, Coles County, 
Illinois for the purpose of constructing and maintaining a sanitary leach field 
serving the property located at Lot 52 of Lake Paradise Subdivision, if needed, 
and further for the purpose of general pedestrian access to Lake Paradise, to and 
from Lot 52 of Lake Paradise Subdivision, and further for the purpose of 
constructing, maintaining and accessing a boat dock on the shoreline of Lot 61 of 
Lake Paradise Subdivision. No other permanent improvements other than as 
stated above shall be made to Lot 61, or the shoreline thereof, except as 
mentioned herein. 
 



                     

Grantor expressly reserves the right to grant and assign similar permanent 
easements for the use of said Lot 61 to other property owners of lands situated at 
Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise Township, Coles County, Illinois. 

 
Section 4. The Covenants, Restrictions, and Limitations for Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise 
Township, Coles County, Illinois, attached as Exhibit ‘B’, shall run with the land, as provided by 
law, and shall be binding on all parties and all persons claiming under them and for the benefit 
of, and limitations on, future owners in such subdivision. 
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 6. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 6th day 
of November, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover                  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this  6th  day of November,2012.  
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor    
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 6, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion, but there was no further discussion. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1374, ratifying the re-appointments of Terry Brotherton, Dean Coleman, Bill 
Standerfer, and David Stapleton to the Public Works Advisory Board for terms ending December 
31, 2015.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion and acknowledged the attendance of Mr. 
Brotherton and Mr. Standerfer. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  



                     

 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2012-1375, allowing House’s Tavern to open its facilities to the public at 7:00 a.m. on 
November 11, 2012 for the purpose of having a breakfast for veterans.  Liquor shall not be sold 
until 12:00 noon and all other liquor ordinances of the City shall remain in full force and effect.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Mayor Gover noted liquor could not be 
given away per the liquor ordinance. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1376, approving a $10,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon YMCA for hosting the Weightlifting Competition on 
January 19 & 20, 2013 and the YMCA Junior District Swim Meet on February 22 & 23, 2013; 
and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion, but there was no further discussion. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1377, approving a $3,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon Youth Wrestling Club for hosting the Mattoon Youth 
Wrestling 2013 Mattoon Kids Open to be held January 6, 2013; and authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion, but there was no further discussion. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1378, approving a $4,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Charleston Weightlifting Club for the Mattoon YMCA 
Weightlifting Meet & Strength Clinics to be held January 19 & 20, 2013; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the agreement. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall commented on 
Tourism’s intent to promote winter events.   Mayor Gover noted the economic impact of the 
events. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 



                     

 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – noted meeting with Eastern Illinois University’s marketing 
department, review of departments’ budgets, upcoming Mid-town TIF walk, commercial 
remodeling plans, depot remodeling, and Freddy’s Frozen Custard & Steakburgers Restaurant’s 
upcoming opening.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions.  Commissioner Rankin 
requested an update of the Comprehensive Plan.  Administrator Gill conveyed the requested 
material updates and completion at the end of January 2013. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – noted a dry closing on the Harshbarger property purchase and 
transfer completion.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – announced 931 absentee and early voters in the office and large voter 
turnout in the precincts, and completion of various reports.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no responders. 
 
 FINANCE – noted compiling numbers for year-to-date and preparing for next year’s 
budget.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – announced with a successful passage of the electrical aggregation 
question, and two public meetings regarding the Plan of Operation and Governance Document 
would be conducted on November 15th and 20th.  Director Barber announced an upcoming 
council decision request authorizing him to approve negotiated prices on electrical aggregation 
with parameters accepted by Council.  He noted each community would determine its 
parameters.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions of the Council or public with no 
responders. 
 
 FIRE – Deputy Chief Junge reported on training, reminded smoke detector battery 
changes, and noted budget preparations and business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE –announced a new squad car, and work on first draft of budget.  Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin announced a budget meeting with the Mayor, Beth and Kyle; and 
echoed compliments with thanks to Carl Oakley. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adjourn at 7:03 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                 City Clerk  

 



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
11-9-12 PAYROLL
10-20-12/11-2-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,592.48$      

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 97.70$           
110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 98.45$           

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 276.90$         
110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 30.77$           

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,295.73$      
110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 85.80$           

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,393.29$      
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,435.81$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,626.39$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 256.33$         
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,822.43$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 3,417.54$      
110 5213-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 37,358.31$    

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,625.54$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,461.85$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 9,265.10$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 8,336.89$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,001.89$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 587.56$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,461.10$      
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 590.66$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 14,344.12$    
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,050.00$      
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 1,432.48$      
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 880.93$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,886.97$      
110 5381-113 OVERTIME 51.39$           

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 700.91$         
110 5390-113 OVERTIME 83.10$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,830.71$      
110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 927.30$         

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,121.22$      
110 5512-113 OVERTIME 172.26$         

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,880.80$      
110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 995.00$         
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 126.72$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 279,144.95$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,720.37$      
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 410.00$         
122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 90.54$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,220.91$      



CITY OF MATTOON
11-9-12 PAYROLL
10-20-12/11-2-12

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,139.74$    
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 293.58$         
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.88$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,881.13$      
211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 70.00$           
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 1,653.63$      
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,269.70$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,819.52$      
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 400.00$         
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 664.78$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,387.08$      
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 386.31$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 34,163.35$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,930.07$      
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 1,063.11$      
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,261.49$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,605.21$    
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,278.45$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,819.57$      
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 400.00$         
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 664.83$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,387.08$      
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 386.31$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 34,796.12$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 350,325.33$  



CITY OF MATTOON
11-9-12 PAYROLL
10-20-12/11-2-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                        HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 29 1,680.50 35,803.58$    

OVERTIME PAY 42 498.75 17,786.22$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 33 212.5 5,613.23$      

SALARY PAY 123 9,977.10 239,105.71$  

SICK PAY-AFSCME 9 120 2,974.13$      

VACATION PAY 18 153.5 4,031.98$      

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

COMP EARNED 4 19.5 -$              

COMP PAID 6 65.75 1,745.64$      

SICK-FD UNION 5 215.5 4,690.60$      

SHIFT PAY 5 246 147.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

VACATION PAY 2 48 1,169.76$      

SICK-NON UNION 8 92 2,135.40$      

SICK PAY OUT 1 616.5 19,820.48$    

VACATION PAY OUT 1 450 14,467.50$    

PERSONAL PAY OUT 1 10 321.50$         



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201211141789       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113903          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001886 RICK HALL              I-201211141793       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113914          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001886  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201211141790       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113959          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-001992             110 5110-579        MISC OTHER PU: FLOWERS-KOTTWITZ     113928          79.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             79.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         229.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681188          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    113979         381.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            381.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         381.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002931 BETH WRIGHT            I-201211141784       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : NOVEMBER CELL        113978         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002931  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-019450 GOVERNMENT FINANCE     I-201211141805       110 5150-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP-WRIGHT    113912         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019450  TOTALS            190.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         290.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-048404 LAW OFFICES OF         I-201211141797       110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: NOVEMBER LEGAL SERVI 113931       3,330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048404  TOTALS          3,330.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       3,330.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832          75.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             75.17

 

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201211141785       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113974         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211141817       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             113885          88.21

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211141818       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             113885          88.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         351.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001013 GREG VOUDRIE           I-201211141832       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 11/12        113973         275.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001013  TOTALS            275.31

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832         506.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            506.35

 

01-002951 JASON HEUERMAN         I-201211081711       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOBACCO COMPLIANCE   113825          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002951  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206153             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 113877          48.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS             48.04

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-84398              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             113904          62.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             62.13

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H11437             110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 113827         168.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            168.76

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-187124             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       113915          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-187145             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        113915          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-187287             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       113915          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254463           110 5211-539        MISC COMMUNIC: CAMERAS              113916       2,304.36

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254491           110 5211-539        MISC COMMUNIC: CAMERAS              113916       1,519.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          3,823.73

 

01-029307 WIRELESS MIKE'S        I-MTTNWIN27522       110 5211-535        RADIOS       : WIRELESS MIKE'S      113977          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029307  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-001897             110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ARRANGEMENT-CONNOLLY 113928          97.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             97.94

 

01-030099 LEE'S FAMOUS RECIPE    I-1000327            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 11/1 CATERING        113934         253.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030099  TOTALS            253.52

 

01-031900 MATTOON AUTO SALVAGE   I-93321              110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOW SQUAD            113938          52.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031900  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1227579-IN         110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PANTS                113960          99.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             99.98

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681174          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    113979          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681175          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    113979          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681176          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    113979          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681177          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    113979         409.51

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681203          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    113979          19.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            575.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       6,103.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20121031   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: SEARCHES 10/12       113935          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-108069             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 113870          23.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             23.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          73.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211141750       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HALOGEN CAPSULE      113859          22.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             22.98

 

01-002900 BEN TIRE DISTRIBUTORS, I-201211141755       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        113871       1,311.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002900  TOTALS          1,311.33

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141831       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT 10/12 FU 113891       7,515.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          7,515.16

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201211141754       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD STRIPING       113892         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-10275              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        113942          58.08

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-10316              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIR         113942         302.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            360.37

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1227609-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : SPOTLIGHT HANDLE     113960          57.90

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1227747-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : FACEPLATES           113960          71.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            129.48

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4736               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RESTRIPE SQUAD       113952          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS             70.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       9,759.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2104122            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LANDSCAPING          113826          51.76

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2104128            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LANDSCAPING          113826          19.88

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4036248            110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FILTERS              113826          16.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             88.61

 

01-000230 BOOS ENTERPRISES INC.  I-7807               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : BACKFLOW PREVENTER I 113872         270.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000230  TOTALS            270.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141752       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          113860       1,514.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141753       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           113861          42.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,557.30

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141751       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMPACT DRIVER,YARD B 113926         109.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141751       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: IMPACT DRIVER,YARD B 113926          10.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141751       110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: IMPACT DRIVER,YARD B 113926           9.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            130.93

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-308787             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANERS,LINERS      113936          53.53

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-309667             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANERS,SOAP,TOWELS 113936         181.85

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-310643             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: BAGS,LINERS          113936          40.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            275.97

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221044103          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/12     113925         682.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            682.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,004.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832           2.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.22

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201211141828       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         113899          40.00



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201211141829       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         113899          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201211141796       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113923         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201210301623       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          25.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             25.63

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201211141798       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113949         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:         342.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201211141802       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113908          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2012-00000018      110 5261-511        PLANNING & DE: 2013 ELECTRICAL LICE 113881         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201211141787       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113902          50.00

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201211141803       110 5261-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 10/12        113902         114.95

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201211141803       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 10/12        113902          15.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS            180.35

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201211141799       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113911         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681223          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    113979          16.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             16.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         446.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832          95.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             95.24

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201211141788       110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113867         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72233              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113968          41.94

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72426              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113830          29.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             71.71

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681183          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    113979         269.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            269.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:         536.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211141822       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: GAS CAN,CONNECTOR,CO 113859          14.83

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211141822       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GAS CAN,CONNECTOR,CO 113859         149.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            163.91

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141823       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           113864         182.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            182.94

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11163              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SERVICE CALL         113898          38.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             38.43

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832          63.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             63.37

 

01-002211 BRANDON BURKYBILE      I-201211141795       110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113875          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002211  TOTALS             50.00

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-57707              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HANDSOAP             113880          35.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             35.50

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18011              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           113939          43.80

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18021              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           113939          30.00

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18025              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           113939          31.41

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18032              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           113939          34.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            139.53

 

01-002935 KEN DIEPHOLZ           I-201211091739       110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: ALLEY AT 10TH & B'DW 113897         616.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002935  TOTALS            616.00

 

01-002953 GORDON HURST           I-201211141819       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 113919       1,029.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002953  TOTALS          1,029.21

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201211141744       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,PARTS       113876          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201211141744       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAINING,PARTS       113876          17.02

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201211141744       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRAINING,PARTS       113876          70.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            146.88

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141826       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 10/12 F 113891       5,028.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          5,028.97

 

01-013902 DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP    I-0054798-IN         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HANDLE ASSEMBLY      113900         361.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013902  TOTALS            361.48

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H16644             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SNOW FENCE           113991          62.65

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H21329             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LINCH PINS           113991          18.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             81.08

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-793*               110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113906          65.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             65.50

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-874595             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     113910          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9433MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113918          30.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS             30.69

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211141742       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             113885          88.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.21

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201211141743       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 113940          42.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             42.21

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R102612            110 5320-440        RENTALS      : MOWER RENTAL         113957         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            400.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       8,608.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6012626            110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONCRETE MIX         113826          18.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             18.25

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091734       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           113860       1,739.73

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091735       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              113860          43.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091736       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           113860          28.18

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091737       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   113860          29.26

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091738       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWY UNIT B    113860          27.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141768       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          113861         221.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,090.10

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-26363              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HEATING REPAIRS      113884         938.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            938.57

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-069202             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHT BULBS          113824           4.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS              4.41

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-309665             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR CLEANER        113936          22.92

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-310739             110 5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SWEEPER BAGS,VACUUM  113936         521.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            543.97

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211091733       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           000000         230.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            230.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,825.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0034559            110 5511-450        CONSTRUCTION : MOP SINK             113826         228.97

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1094987            110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ELECTRIC 3-WAY       113826          49.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            278.72

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211091729       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL,RAINX            113859          52.74

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211091729       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL,RAINX            113859           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             57.73

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141770       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             113861          27.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.15

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-40916              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GMC REPAIRS          113866          74.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS             74.75

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001599 SIPRA MEMBERSHIP       I-201211141780       110 5511-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CREAN MEMBERSHIP     113964          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001599  TOTALS             15.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832          60.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.78

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141771       110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10/12 PARK      113891       1,283.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,283.84

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27282              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                113895         237.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            237.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G98047             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: AIR COMPRESSOR REPAI 113827           7.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H03767             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS FOR AIR COMPRE 113827         117.55

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H04028             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FILTERS,AIR HOSE     113827          56.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H04531             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TABLES               113827         303.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H06156             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CABLE TIES           113827          89.92

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H06232             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LINERS        113827          37.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            614.34

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141781       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BUSHING,SAND,MARKING 113926           5.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              5.78

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-30-58312           110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         113953         634.50

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-30-58348           110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         113953         722.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS          1,357.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201211141782       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         113947          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             18.00

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R102612            110 5511-440        RENTALS      : MOWER RENTAL         113957         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-329516             110 5511-440        RENTALS      : LIFT RENTAL          113961         215.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            215.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       4,645.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1013994            110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DOORS                113826         198.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            198.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141769       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : S 22ND ST            113861          39.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             39.71

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832          59.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.99

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141771       110 5512-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10/12 PARK      113891         184.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            184.14

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-122670             110 5512-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      113896          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H06209             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES,ANTIFREEZE,OI 113827         112.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            112.02

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201211141834       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             113909          49.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             49.43

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201211091720       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               113828          37.13

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201211091721       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : SHOWER HOUSE         113828          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201211091722       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC  113828         214.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201211091723       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           113828         401.40

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201211091724       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                113828          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            679.13

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201211141782       110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         113947          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R102612            110 5512-440        RENTALS      : MOWER RENTAL         113957         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-040491 SCHILLING BROS INC     I-388423             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRES                113962         181.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040491  TOTALS            181.72

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091712       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                113829          70.23

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091713       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           113829         696.50

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091714       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               113829         166.00

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091715       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             113829         319.06

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091716       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             113829          55.32

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091717       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            113829         112.21

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091718       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             113829         239.53

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201211091719       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              113829         404.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          2,063.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       4,024.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001723 ANCHOR INDUSTRIES INC  I-799657             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TENT,ROPE SLIDES & B 113865         374.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001723  TOTALS            374.88

 

01-002067 BSN SPORTS INC.        I-94996477           110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROSIN BAGS           113873         229.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002067  TOTALS            229.44

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141781       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUSHING,SAND,MARKING 113926          77.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             77.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         682.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211141808       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  113859          45.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             45.48

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141835       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           113864          25.08

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141836       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 2ND            113864         176.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            201.67

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              113832          23.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.47

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-45819              110 5570-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               113901         353.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            353.50

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1173881            110 5570-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING FOR WEEDS   113894       2,314.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          2,314.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-107704             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 113870          59.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             59.95

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85712              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          113889          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201210301645       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           7.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201210311657       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000         139.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            146.54

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-46785              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DIESEL REPAIRS       113950          62.48

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-47141              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHEAVE               113950          26.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             88.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       3,260.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201211141786       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: NOVEMBER PLEDGE      113882       4,166.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          4,166.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       4,166.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      54,063.32



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141806       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  113862          30.30

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141807       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 113862          25.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             55.88

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201211141772       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 11/16/12     113874         152.28

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201211141801       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113874         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            252.28

 

01-002739 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201211151837       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        113927       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002739  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211091725       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             113823         176.03

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211091726       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         113823           1.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            177.30

 

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-16932              122 5653-432        REPAIR OF STR: REFURBISH & INSTALL  113946       2,115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035450  TOTALS          2,115.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       5,100.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       5,100.46



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3031704            123 5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STORAGE TOTES        113826          52.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             52.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:          52.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-329596             123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LIFT RENTAL          113961         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            125.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         125.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         177.70



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-397769             125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: LEGAL SERVICES THRU  113966       2,446.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          2,446.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,446.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       2,446.20



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3012121            128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: MASON MIX            113826          14.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             14.91

 

01-000102 WALLACE EXCAVATING CO  I-8106               128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: HAULING DIRT/CONCRET 113975         736.60

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000102  TOTALS            736.60

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2116747-00         128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: COUNTY MATERIALS COR 113888         159.60

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            159.60

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141746       128 5604-900        PARKS        : TRUCK RENTAL         113922       1,543.85

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141746       128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: TRUCK RENTAL         113922         125.55

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS          1,669.40

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141825       128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: PIPE,LUMBER,SIDING,S 113926         106.69

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            106.69

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129574             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: 17TH & CHARLESTON    113944         450.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129575             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: 17TH & CHARLESTON    113944         166.50

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129576             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: 17TH & B'DWAY        113944       1,001.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129580             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: S 17TH SIDEWALKS     113944         588.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129801             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: EXPANSION JOINT      113944         145.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129802             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: 17TH & B'DWAY        113944         728.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129803             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: 17TH & B'DWAY        113944         227.50

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129806             128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: S 17TH SIDEWALKS     113944         198.00

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          3,504.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       6,191.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       6,191.20



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000102 WALLACE EXCAVATING CO  I-8106               130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: HAULING DIRT/CONCRET 113975         761.90

          PROJ: 232-000           PD PARKING LOT                 PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000102  TOTALS            761.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         761.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2011298            130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: STA 3 WINDOWS        113826          61.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             61.44

 

01-000102 WALLACE EXCAVATING CO  I-8106               130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: HAULING DIRT/CONCRET 113975         922.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000102  TOTALS            922.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         983.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000102 WALLACE EXCAVATING CO  I-8106               130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING DIRT/CONCRET 113975         681.70

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000102  TOTALS            681.70

 

01-002216 CORRIE APPRAISAL & CON I-201211091730       130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : REAL ESTATE APPRAISA 113886         600.00

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002216  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12017              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRUCKING             113930       2,295.00

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS          2,295.00

 

01-002952 KEVIN MCKAY            I-532651             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING              113941         129.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002952  TOTALS            129.85

 

01-011550 DEAN DRAINAGE          I-5530               130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DEAN DRAINAGE        113893       3,357.50

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011550  TOTALS          3,357.50

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30793              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEMI TRAILER TRUCK R 113879         892.50

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30794              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEMI TRAILER TRUCK R 113879         637.50

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30795              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEMI TRAILER TRUCK R 113879       1,827.50

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30796              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEMI TRAILER TRUCK R 113879       1,827.50

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          5,185.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      12,249.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95220         130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FASTENAL COMPANY     113905          35.99

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             35.99

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30542              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CA-7 WHITE ROCK      113879         485.46

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30543              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CA-7 WHITE ROCK      113879         488.63

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            974.09

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141745       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LOBOY RENTAL         113922         330.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141747       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EXCAVATOR RENTAL     113922         760.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS          1,090.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141825       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PIPE,LUMBER,SIDING,S 113926          62.65

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             62.65

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129374             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OLD STATE JOB        113944         227.50

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129577             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FLOWABLE FILL        113944         221.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            448.50

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11909              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 113970       6,300.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11910              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 113970      11,500.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS         17,800.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:      20,411.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201211091732       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    113868      25,876.80

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201211151838       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PARKING LOT    113868       9,036.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         34,912.80

 

01-001761 VARSITY STRIPING       I-201211091731       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: WATERBLAST REMOVAL   113972       1,134.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001761  TOTALS          1,134.00

 

01-002879 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD    I-90571933           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: FLAGGING             113920       2,625.00

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002879  TOTALS          2,625.00

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141746       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: TRUCK RENTAL         113922          68.20

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141747       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: EXCAVATOR RENTAL     113922       1,215.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS          1,283.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:      39,955.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001666 RAINBOW SEAMLESS GUTTE I-201211151839       130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: REPLACE GUTTER & SPO 113958       2,716.00

          PROJ: 236-000           Peterson House Rprs            EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001666  TOTALS          2,716.00

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 385  CULTURE & RECREATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002942 ADKISSON CONST. CONTRA I-650                130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: PETERSON HOUSE REPAI 113858       8,153.50

          PROJ: 236-000           Peterson House Rprs            EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002942  TOTALS          8,153.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:      10,869.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201211141830       130 5719-817        GENERAL OBLIG: MATTOON GO ARS SER 0 113969     341,435.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS        341,435.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:     341,435.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     426,665.43



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 719  GO BONDS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201211141827       154 5719-817        BD ALTERNATE : MATTOON TAX GO ARS S 113969     231,556.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS        231,556.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:     231,556.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:     231,556.25



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-668870             211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE MENDER,PVC GLUE 113937         327.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            327.68

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R102612            211 5351-460        OTHER PROPERT: MOWER RENTAL         113957       1,200.00

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R102612            211 5351-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWER RENTAL         113957       1,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS          2,400.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       2,727.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-763183             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CLARIFLOC            113954       3,588.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000799  TOTALS          3,588.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091741       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    113860         925.68

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091741       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 113860         102.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,028.64

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201211141792       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113869          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002638 ROB LECRONE            I-201211141800       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113933          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002638  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002954 HICKMAN, WILLIAMS & CO I-02-12110036        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 113917       4,343.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002954  TOTALS          4,343.30

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-94436              211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE PERMIT ASSIST 113890       7,231.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS          7,231.75

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201211141776       211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             113943         161.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            161.03

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-1063               211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113906          37.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             37.50

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8008027            211 5353-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: HACH COMPANY         113913         523.00

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8008027            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: HACH COMPANY         113913       3,510.95

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8011927            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: HACH COMPANY         113913         314.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS          4,347.95

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211091740       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: BATTERIES            113926          37.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             37.49

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-311563             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,CLEANERS,DISI 113936          57.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             57.66

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-668870             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : HOSE MENDER,PVC GLUE 113937         191.32

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-669159             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING,TAPE,CABLE T 113937          17.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            208.99

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221043985          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/12     113925         248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            248.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-726308S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     113951          68.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3759527.001       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : FUSE                 113967          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             39.00

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-73702              211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113968         169.99

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-73702              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113968          11.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            181.97

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610432           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             113831          29.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             29.79

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-809563             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         113971         296.26

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-810387             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         113971         214.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            510.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      22,257.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091741       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        113860          65.70

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091741       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    113860          29.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091741       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     113860          28.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211091741       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      113860          40.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141773       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           113861          27.46

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141774       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        113861         734.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141775       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        113862         734.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141783       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           113862          29.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,689.80

 

01-001586 CORRPRO COMPANIES      I-142233             211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSPECTION SERVICES  113887       3,120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001586  TOTALS          3,120.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-275292             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113878         728.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-275459             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113878         182.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-275612             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113878         364.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,274.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-57707              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HANDSOAP             113880          35.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             35.50

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18011              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           113939          43.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             43.80

 

01-002643 KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMEN I-65308              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: KOENIG BODY & EQUIPM 113924         191.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002643  TOTALS            191.57

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G99572             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COUPLING,TAPE MEASUR 113991          79.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H04049             211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING,TILE        113991           7.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H16644             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SNOW FENCE           113991          62.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            150.57

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-0943               211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113906          36.00

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-802                211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113906          85.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            121.50

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9464MB             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113918         462.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            462.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050231-00         211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113921       1,768.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050280-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113921         619.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,387.00

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141746       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRUCK RENTAL         113922         260.65

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS            260.65

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129804             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 17TH & B'DWAY        113944         676.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129805             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113944         702.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130145             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113945         520.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,898.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      11,634.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-17990              211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        113939         139.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            139.69

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141804       211 5355-326        FUEL         : LEGAL/FINANCE 10/12  113891          68.45

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141826       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 10/12 F 113891       5,028.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          5,097.43

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3800046001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113968         106.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            106.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,343.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72426              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113830          29.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             29.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          29.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201211141756       211 5714-817        2003 WATERWOR: 2011 WATERWORKS REFU 113907     545,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS        545,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 714   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     545,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201211141756       211 5795-817        INTEREST EXPE: 2011 WATERWORKS REFU 113907      23,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         23,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 795   INTEREST EXPENSE         TOTAL:      23,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     609,992.74



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2116747-00         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: COUNTY MATERIALS COR 113888         159.60

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2116747-00         212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: COUNTY MATERIALS COR 113888         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS          1,059.60

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-275257             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          113878         121.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            121.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-57707              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HANDSOAP             113880          35.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             35.51

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18011              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           113939          43.80

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18013              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL CHANGE           113939         357.13

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18201              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              113939         166.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            567.29

 

01-002628 WATER PRODUCTS COMPANY I-0588774            212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : PVC PIPE             113976       1,251.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002628  TOTALS          1,251.60

 

01-002952 KEVIN MCKAY            I-532651             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING              113941       2,590.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002952  TOTALS          2,590.15

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-108027             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 113870         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            110.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H16644             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SNOW FENCE           113991          62.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             62.66

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9463MB             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113918         519.42

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9464MB             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113918         462.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            981.42

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2024311-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113921         642.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            642.60

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201211141746       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRUCK RENTAL         113922         176.75

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS            176.75

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141825       212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: PIPE,LUMBER,SIDING,S 113926           5.27

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211141825       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PIPE,LUMBER,SIDING,S 113926          29.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             34.99

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129579             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113944       1,317.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129807*            212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 12TH & PIATT         113945         416.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129810             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        113945         659.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,392.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72233              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      113968          75.39

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             75.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      10,100.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        113862          38.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   113862       1,148.42

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  113862          41.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   113862          36.29

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        113862          41.12

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   113862          32.56

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      113862          33.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141813       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      113863          32.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,404.64

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832           0.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,405.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00043070-5MATIH    212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : MICROLOGIX PROCESSOR 113956         311.00

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00043539-5MATID    212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FLOWMETER            113956         494.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000468  TOTALS            805.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER PLANT    113862       3,383.45

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     113862          74.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  113862          79.30

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141809       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     113862          91.53

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141810       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 9TH ST             113862          27.23

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141811       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      113863          79.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141812       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      113863         236.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141814       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      113863          72.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141815       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      113863          89.99

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141816       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       113863          27.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,162.64

 

01-001166 QUALITY CHEMICAL COMPA I-9946               212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIQUID THAW-AWAY     113955         382.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001166  TOTALS            382.48

 

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201211141791       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113965          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001237 MIKE NICHOLS           I-201211141794       212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL        113948          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001237  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2815250665         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113832           0.37

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2819357004         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              113832         144.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            144.97

 

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9301190406         212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREWDRIVERS,GLOVES  113932         179.37

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9301218168         212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HAMMER               113932          23.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002297  TOTALS            203.32

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-18255              212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: MATTOON TIRE & AUTO  113939          16.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             16.48

 

01-002749 SIGEL WELDING, INC.    I-15809              212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REPLACE DRIVE SHAFT  113963       2,175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002749  TOTALS          2,175.00

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25731001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE 2 VFD FANS   113883         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            170.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201211141779       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             113943          98.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             98.76

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211091727       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             113823          94.86

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211141777       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             113885          88.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            183.07

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-46747              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 113950         153.52

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-47021              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 113950          86.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            239.92

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201211141778       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIR          113947          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             18.00

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R102612            212 5344-440        RENTALS      : MOWER RENTAL         113957         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681212          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    113979          56.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             56.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       9,156.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-17990              212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        113939         139.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS            139.68

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141804       212 5345-326        FUEL         : LEGAL/FINANCE 10/12  113891          68.44

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211141826       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 10/12 F 113891       5,028.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          5,097.42

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-10530              212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 113929           3.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS              3.95

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3800046001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113968         106.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            106.18

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681161          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    113979         214.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            214.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,562.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72426              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113830          29.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             29.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          29.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      26,254.09

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:   1,362,447.39



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       1,800         750.00

          110-5110-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         79.00       7,000       6,471.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        381.57       5,120       2,629.39

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                         100.00         750          86.28

          110-5150-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIP                 190.00         800         370.00

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,330.00           0      23,850.50-  Y

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    175.17       2,400       1,259.35

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.42       5,700       4,377.29

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 168.76      39,200       9,476.26

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            401.46       3,000         812.02-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            62.13       2,500       1,445.16

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    506.35      11,000       7,374.64

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                             40.00       8,600       6,620.15

          110-5211-539        MISC COMMUNICATION CHGS         3,823.73       8,000         352.54

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 375.29      30,000      16,173.40

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    50.00         400         190.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        100.04     220,000     106,097.47

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        575.61       7,500       3,201.48

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             23.95       6,500         139.35

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       2,000         509.63

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             22.98       2,500       1,009.40

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            7,515.16      90,000      35,188.02

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,091.70      35,000      10,119.59

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                          129.48      99,649      56,626.44

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 285.92       3,500       1,750.26

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 126.96       1,000         237.38

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       1,557.30      85,200      50,972.79

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                82.63       7,500       2,465.43

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         682.05      13,000       8,225.65

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        270.00      10,000       5,993.91

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                          25.63      11,000       6,845.04

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    202.22       2,400         988.72

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        115.00      23,000      11,580.00

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    16.50       1,050         742.35

          110-5261-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        100.00      27,500      17,689.10

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       1,800         700.00

          110-5261-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 114.95       3,000       2,614.48

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          15.40       1,800         508.80

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    29.77         800         534.93

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             41.94       1,500         545.41

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    195.24       3,000       1,357.53

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        269.50       3,500       1,551.09

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                14.83       6,000         279.54

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     599.85      30,000      19,029.52

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            202.38      10,000       5,926.40

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         182.94      21,000      16,441.79

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            5,028.97      50,000      20,582.91



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        1,029.21      25,000       7,615.20

          110-5320-353        BITUMINOUS SUPPLIES               616.00      15,000      14,183.00-  Y

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE         30.69      15,000       8,017.06-  Y

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                177.96      11,000       2,282.93

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                           400.00       5,000         435.50

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         65.50       2,500       2,676.70-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.21       5,000       2,289.82

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    113.37       1,500         766.44

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       1,200         674.50

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  22.92       4,000       1,091.65

          110-5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 521.05         300         221.05-  Y

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.41       6,500       6,474.19

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       2,320.51      47,500      21,978.02

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               956.82      13,000       1,328.80-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 270.22       3,600       1,221.66

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            590.71      12,000         413.71-  Y

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                          27.15      34,000       1,462.00-  Y

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,283.84      15,000       4,313.62

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,357.00       9,000       6,632.55

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               116.68      15,000       7,845.43

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 79.74       3,500       4,931.54-  Y

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                           615.00       3,000       1,094.50

          110-5511-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             228.97           0         368.97-  Y

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.78         900         535.72

          110-5511-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  15.00           0          15.00-  Y

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            112.02       8,500       3,757.98

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       2,782.20      37,500       3,567.73

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              184.14       4,500       3,104.41

          110-5512-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               198.00       3,000       1,668.22

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               193.72       3,000         245.29

          110-5512-440        RENTALS                           400.00       2,500         152.32

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          49.43         600         253.44

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.99         750         115.46

          110-5512-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         600         253.02

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            682.29      11,000       1,354.45-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         371.68       5,000       1,683.04

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              353.50       4,500         812.15

          110-5570-424        LAWN CARE                       2,314.00       5,500       2,013.00-  Y

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               221.16       7,500       4,908.61

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,166.67      50,000      20,833.31

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         55.88         500          16.65-  Y

          122-5653-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            2,115.00           0       2,115.00-  Y

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         177.30       3,000       2,457.54

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00         600       1,143.40-  Y

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 152.28       5,000       2,947.70

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  2,500.00     125,000      56,937.89

          123-5584-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             52.70         400          68.66-  Y

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 125.00         500         375.00



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      2,446.20      19,500       3,570.84-  Y

          128-5604-900        PARKS                           1,543.85      15,000      10,227.11-  Y

          128-5604-902        SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS          4,647.35      25,000      13,111.36

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS                  761.90      59,000      10,090.98-  Y

          130-5241-720        FIRE BUILDINGS                    983.74     194,174     137,341.12

          130-5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS            600.00   3,000,000   2,990,320.52

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     11,649.05     296,500     152,632.17

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     20,411.23   1,027,900     516,254.11

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION           39,955.00     742,550     532,191.27

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION         10,869.50     107,000      84,685.89

          130-5719-817        GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS      341,435.01     446,320       1,550.02-  Y

          154-5719-817        BD ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURC    231,556.25     328,312         200.00

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            327.68       2,000       1,014.50

          211-5351-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SVCS      1,200.00       3,500       2,255.28

          211-5351-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,200.00           0       1,200.00-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11.98         600         283.01

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  57.66         600         201.51

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       7,931.30     250,000     150,274.46

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            510.51      16,000       4,944.76

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,028.64      60,000      21,742.82

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                 3,994.94      17,000       5,191.99

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               247.99      10,000       6,142.08

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               37.49      10,000       8,321.24

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        248.00       3,000         789.00

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        198.53           0       3,619.03-  Y

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      7,231.75      40,000      21,122.95

          211-5353-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        523.00       4,000       1,443.00

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         68.00       6,000       3,444.64

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            29.79         100          58.19-  Y

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    138.01       1,200         309.95

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  79.95       6,000         807.89

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     191.57       9,000       7,903.14

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             98.15       3,000       1,471.23

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,689.80      12,000       7,211.19

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS             626.97       4,000      11,461.28-  Y

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      3,634.00      10,000       4,219.25

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 43.80      10,000       4,421.34

          211-5354-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV      3,241.50       5,000       1,789.11-  Y

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      1,768.00      20,000      12,332.00

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        260.65     110,000      12,301.48

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   106.18       4,500       2,537.48

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            5,097.43      45,000      15,741.12

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                139.69       2,000         833.00

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    29.78         800         643.73

          211-5714-817        2003 WATERWORKS REFUNDING     545,000.00     545,000           0.00

          211-5795-817        INTEREST EXPENSE               23,000.00      49,557          20.00-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     110.00      10,000       7,111.75

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            127.89       3,000       1,337.91



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                      1,894.20       3,000          42.21

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS           900.00      10,000       5,287.42

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      3,494.42      30,000      14,608.05

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL          5.27       5,000       4,493.68

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         159.60       5,000       3,556.59

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               357.13      10,000       2,534.88

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                210.16      10,000       4,521.21

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,842.29   1,038,132     999,977.80

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,404.64      35,000      21,622.74

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.53         100          93.13

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            585.80      10,000       6,892.30

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,162.64     282,000     186,712.45

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      1,044.92      32,000      21,791.73

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               170.00      40,000      25,469.63

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 34.48       5,000       4,123.57

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI         98.76      10,000       2,339.47

          212-5344-440        RENTALS                           400.00       1,000         600.00

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         327.67       7,000       4,130.87

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.37       1,300         597.54

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,175.00     199,000     175,531.66

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       56.51       1,000         574.20

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   106.18       4,500       2,537.54

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            5,101.37      45,000      19,715.65

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                139.68       2,000         833.04

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        214.80       2,000       1,125.31

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    29.78         800         643.74

                                TOTAL:                    1,362,447.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        229.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          381.57

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            290.00

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    3,330.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               351.59

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             6,103.37

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               73.95

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               9,759.32

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,004.86

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                              342.85

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               446.85

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                        536.45



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           8,608.91

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,825.71

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             4,645.09

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      4,024.50

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   682.29

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              3,260.34

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              4,166.67

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     54,063.32

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          5,100.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    5,100.46

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                            52.70

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          125.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  177.70

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          2,446.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           2,446.20

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              6,191.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  6,191.20

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               761.90

                    130-241                 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                                 983.74

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          12,249.05

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                   20,411.23

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                   39,955.00

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                             10,869.50

                    130-719                 GO BONDS                                        341,435.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            426,665.43

                    154-719                 GO BONDS                                        231,556.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                          231,556.25

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          2,727.68

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            22,257.59

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               11,634.39

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,343.30

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             29.78

                    211-714                 DEBT SERVICE                                    545,000.00

                    211-795                 INTEREST EXPENSE                                 23,000.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      609,992.74

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          10,100.96



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,405.17

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         9,156.15

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,562.03

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             29.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       26,254.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                   1,362,447.39

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        20,411.23

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **         20,411.23

 

               200 PROGRESS SQUARE                  000      JOB EXPENSES                            10,837.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 200 TOTAL **         10,837.50

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                                75.39

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **             75.39

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                37,330.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **         37,330.00

 

               219 PW BUILDING                      000      JOB EXPENSES                               600.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 219 TOTAL **            600.00

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                               681.70

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **            681.70

 

               225 DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE           000      EXPENSES                                 2,625.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 225 TOTAL **          2,625.00

 

               229 CNRR WATER MAIN                  000      PROJECT EXPENSES                           260.65

                                                                     ** PROJECT 229 TOTAL **            260.65

 

               230 POCKET PARK                      001      PROJECT EXPENSES                         1,543.85

                                                                     ** PROJECT 230 TOTAL **          1,543.85

 

               231 S. 17TH SIDEWALKS                000      EXPENSES                                 4,632.44

                                                                     ** PROJECT 231 TOTAL **          4,632.44

 

               232 PD PARKING LOT                   000      PROJECT EXPENSES                           761.90

                                                                     ** PROJECT 232 TOTAL **            761.90

 



11/16/2012  8:22 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               234 2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR         000      EXPENSES                                   176.75

                                                                     ** PROJECT 234 TOTAL **            176.75

 

               236 Peterson House Rprs              000      EXPENSES                                10,869.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 236 TOTAL **         10,869.50

 

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2012  8:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30437              121 5321-352        AGGREGATE SUR: CA-6 WHITE ROCK      113984       1,321.77

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-30438              121 5321-352        AGGREGATE SUR: CA-6 WHITE ROCK      113984       1,425.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          2,747.48

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9433MB*            121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113986         797.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            797.94

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129375             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988         210.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129376             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988          84.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129376             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129578             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 25TH & DEWITT        113988          84.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129578             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : 25TH & DEWITT        113988          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129807             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 12TH & PIATT         113988         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129807             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : 12TH & PIATT         113988          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129808             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 12TH & PIATT         113988         441.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129809             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 29TH &  MOULTRIE     113988         210.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129811             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988         105.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-129811             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130177             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988         126.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130177             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130178             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988         231.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130179             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988         168.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130179             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : SCHOOL SIDEWALKS     113988          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130180             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CURB & GUTTER        113988         210.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-130181             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : MID-ILLINOIS CONCRET 113988         294.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,469.00

 

01-035271 MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION M I-021589             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : FORMS,NAIL STAKES    113989       3,465.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035271  TOTALS          3,465.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       9,479.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211141824       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      113982      10,344.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         10,344.32

 



11/16/2012  8:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-83880              121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: SHIPPING             113985          16.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             16.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      10,360.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30027177           121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : CURB & GUTTER FORMS, 113983       3,778.90

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30027576           121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : PAVER TILE           113983         917.00

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30027770           121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : REBAR END CAB        113983         139.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS          4,834.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:       4,834.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002628 WATER PRODUCTS COMPANY I-0588753            121 5328-358        PIPE         : PVC PIPE             113990       1,043.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002628  TOTALS          1,043.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2024311-00*        121 5328-358        PIPE         : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113987         642.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            642.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       1,685.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      26,360.98

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      26,360.98



11/16/2012  8:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        2,289.00      19,800       4,446.78-  Y

          121-5321-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT          2,747.48      15,000       2,769.45

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               797.94     182,500     143,983.46

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      3,645.25      12,200       7,131.37-  Y

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         10,344.32     156,000      76,776.35

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               16.49      10,000       4,139.55-  Y

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      4,834.90       3,500       2,229.70-  Y

          121-5328-358        PIPE                            1,685.60       8,000       3,765.43

                                TOTAL:                       26,360.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           9,479.67

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  10,360.81

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                           4,834.90

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    1,685.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              26,360.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      26,360.98

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2012  8:36 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-332375369          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: OCTOBER COBRA        113980          40.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             40.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          40.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201211081710       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      49,903.50

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201211161841       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      24,723.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         74,626.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      74,626.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201211081710       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      13,832.65

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201211161841       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      18,071.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         31,904.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      31,904.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002761 OPTUM HEALTH           I-177956             221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: OCTOBER FSA          113981         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002761  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     106,671.30

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     106,671.30



11/16/2012  8:36 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         40.17     118,220      44,424.31

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 74,626.96   1,825,000     984,264.28

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      31,904.17     720,000     281,133.26

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A        100.00       1,500         800.00

                                TOTAL:                      106,671.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    40.17

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   74,626.96

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        31,904.17

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                    100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           106,671.30

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     106,671.30

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2012  8:34 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/07/2012 THRU 11/20/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201211091728       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       3,829.91

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201211161840       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       3,627.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          7,457.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       7,457.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       7,457.51

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       7,457.51



11/16/2012  8:34 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   7,457.51      95,000      35,735.42

                                TOTAL:                        7,457.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     7,457.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             7,457.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       7,457.51

    NO ERRORS



11-09-2012  9:02 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 25414 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 11/09/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-18920-08     RALSTON, JOHN L            11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113833        27.83CR  100 37479          60.00CR

01-20910-19     GREEN, ZACHARY D           11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113834        21.51CR  100 37126          60.00CR

02-04200-04     ROBINSON, STEPHANIE E      11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113835        26.03CR  100 37418          60.00CR

04-03700-18     WININGS, GRACE M           11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113836         6.44CR  100 37316          60.00CR

04-22500-01     LOWRY, JOHN R              11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113837        37.79CR  100 38241          60.00CR

05-08600-12     WALK, AARON J              11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113838        53.80CR  100 35856          60.00CR

07-13900-04     WILSON, MAGGIE R           11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113839         8.07CR  100 38299          60.00CR

07-16950-03     SKYLINE 53 QUICK LUBE LP   11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113840        92.86CR  100 37956         100.00CR

07-20500-14     SWENSEN, DELIA K           11/09/12 FINAL BILL    113841        21.69CR  100 37464          60.00CR



                     

DISCUSSION ITEM: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



City of Mattoon 
Public Works 

Metro 
To: 	Mayor & Commissioners 

From: Dean Barber 

Date: November 15, 2012 

Re: 	Discussion Item - Electrical Aggregation 

On December 04, we expect to request approval of a resolution to authorize 
the acceptance of electric supply bids, and the execution of a contract. 

The approval document will include the City Council's preferences on 3 
subjects; the contract term, the percent of renewable energy, and the 
acceptance or rejection of a civic contribution fee. 

A copy of the current market pricing is attached. 

Contract Term 
We have a choice between contract terms of; 12 mo's, 17 mo's, 24 mo's ,and 
36 mo's. 

As with most commodity supply bids, the longer the term, the higher the bid 
price (more uncertainty requires more contingencies). The relative prices are 
shown on the attached sheet. 

Purchasers have to balance the price advantages of short terms against the 
manpower needs for bidding, and the stability of locking in a set price. 

The group is leaning toward a 17 month term for this bid. The 17 month 
period would allow us to combine the bid power of our group (Mattoon, 
Charleston, Effingham, Decatur, etc) with a previous group (Peoria, Urbana, 
and several Chicago Suburbs). This would essentially double our buying 
power when this term expires. 

If the council has no strong preference, I would like the freedom to accept the 
term, between 12 mo's and 24 mo's, that appears the most beneficial to the 
rest of the group. 

1 



Green Energy 
The statutory requirement for the minimum amount of energy to be furnished 
from renewable sources is 7%. The statutory minimum is set to increase by 
1% every year for the next 5 years, then 1.5% thereafter until reaching 25%. 

We can chose between the state minimum, 50% renewable energy, and 
100% renewable energy. The higher the percentage of green energy the 
higher the bid price. The relative prices are very small ($0.001/kW*hr for 
100% renewable) and are shown on the attached sheet. 

I have attached a sheet that shows how some of the communities have voted 
that preceded us. 75% of the communities chose 100% renewable energy. 

I do not have a specific recommendation on this subject. The state required 
minimum provides the best price and supports non-renewable 
resources/jobs. Choosing a higher amount promotes the development of 
renewable resources/jobs. 

It would seem impractical for Illinois communities to continue to chose 100% 
renewable sources when there is limited market supply. However, the prices 
are not showing those effects yet. If council prefers 50% renewable, or 100% 
renewable energy, I would like to establish a price limit that we are willing to 
pay. 

Civic Contribution Fee 
We have the opportunity to accept, or decline, a Civic Contribution Fee in the 
amount of $0.001/kW*hr. We have approximately 6,700 households at an 
average annual usage of 11,100 kW*hr = $74,000. 

I recommend that we decline the civic contribution fee. We already have a 
5% utility tax which is based on kW*hrs of usage and not based on the dollar 
amount on the bill. Therefore, we do not expect a decrease in revenue that 
needs offset. We currently collect $779,000/yr from our Utility Tax on 
electricity. We would also have 2 separate taxes on 2 places on the bill. 

Smaller entities such as Ashmore and Coles County are expected to accept 
the fee. They need to offset the small amount of costs associated with this 
program like publishing the ballot ordinance and advertising the public 
meetings. 

The larger communities that have previously accepted the Civic Contribution 
Fee have frequently done so to fund new programs such as; the hiring of a 
sustainability coordinator, energy conservation projects, or other 
environmentally friendly energy related endeavors. 

• Page 2 



Charleston and Effingham are poised to follow our lead in declining the fee. 
We are all 3 considering accepting the fee on future bids and using the 
money for designated projects similar to those listed above. We did not have 
sufficient time (and/or forethought) to promote the ballot question and 
advocate the advantages of a special project at the same time. 

• Page 3 



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012- 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF BIDS AND THE 
EXECUTION OF A SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE ELECTRICAL 

AGGREGATION PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON. 

WHEREAS, Illinois Statute 20 ILCS 3855 / 1-92 authorizes municipal entities to solicit 
bids, and enter into service agreements, for the supply of electricity for the residential and 
small commercial retail electric customers within their corporate boundaries, said work 
known as Electrical Aggregation; and 

WHEREAS, a bid opening has been tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, December 11, 
2012; and 

WHEREAS, said bids are expected to be approved, and a service agreement executed, 
by close of business on the day of the bid; and 

WHEREAS, said bids are expected to result in a savings for the residential and small 
commercial retail electric customers located within the city limits of the City of Mattoon; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has expressed a preference for a 
contract term of months; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has expressed a preference for % 
renewable energy; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has approved/declined acceptance 
of a $.001 kW/hr Civic Contribution Fee. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, that the Public Works Director be authorized to approve 
the bid determined to be in the best interest of the City, so long as said bid complies with 
the preferences of the City Council cited above. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council for the 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, that the Public Works Director be authorized to 
execute a service agreement with the selected vendor, so long as said service agreement 
complies with the preferences of the City Council cited above. 

Upon motion by 	 , seconded by 	  

adopted this 	day of 	 , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 



AYES (Names): 

NAYS (Names): 

ABSENT (Names): 	  

ABSTAIN (Names): 	  

Approved this 

 

day of 	 , 2012. 

 

Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 

ATTEST: 

Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 

Recorded in the Municipality's Records on 	 , 2012. 



Weighted Avg Tariff Summer Winter 

17-Mo. 12-Mo. 24-Mo. 2j-Mo„ 36-Mo. $ 	0.05767 $ 	0.060200 $ 	0.054890 

Jun 2014 MRD Jan 2014 MRD Jan 2015 MRD Jun 2016 MRD Jan 2016 MRD 

Traditional RPS $/mWh $42.76 $42.72 $44.33 $44.39 $45.73 
Traditional RPS $/kWh 50.04276 50.04272 50.04433 50.04439 50.04673 

Savings/mWh $14.91 $14.95 $13.34 $13.28 $11.94 

Savings/kWh 0.0149 $ 	0.0150 $ 	0.0133 0.0133 $ 	0.0119 

Savings % 25.9% 25.9% 23.1% 23.0% 20.7% 

Annual Savings 

itteL§eb::ftglInlaTaftallg4e** 
100% Green 

(EPA Qualifying) 

$169.78 

$43.91 

$164.45 

$43.85 

$152.51 

$45.50 

$151.85 

$45.62 

$137.11 

$47.02 

100% Green 

Savings/mWh 

$0.0439 50.0439 50.0455 50.0456 50.0470 

$12.69 $12.75 $11.10 $10.98 $9.58 
Savings/kWh $0.0127 $0.0128 $0.0111 $0.0110 $0.0096 

Savings % 23.9% 24.0% 21.1% 20.9% 18.5% 

Annual Savings $157.13 $157.79 $139.64 $138.32 $122.92 

Ameren Rate = 5.06767/Kwh 

Average Household Annual Usage = 11,100 kWh 



100% Renewable 

Alton 

Bethalto 

Brimfield 

Chillicothe 

Columbia 

Creve Coeur 

Deer Creek 

Dunlap 

East Peoria 

Easton 

Forest City 

Glen Carbon 

Godfrey 

Hanna City 

Havana 

Henry 

Jacksonville 

Kilbourne 

Mackinaw 

Manito 

Marquette Heights 

Marshall County 

Mason City 

Mason County 

McLean 

Morton 

North Pekin 

Pekin 

Peoria 

Peoria County 

Peoria Heights 

Roanoke 

San Jose 

South Pekin 

Stanford 

Stark County 

Tazewell County 

Topeka 

Urbana 

Washburn 

Washington 

West Peoria 

Statutory Minimum 

Aurora 

Aviston 

Delavan 

Eureka 

Germantown Hills 

Kappa 

Lacon 

Metamora 

New Baden 

Rolling Meadows 

Shiloh 

Toluca ? 

Trenton 



                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
 RESOLUTION NO.  2012‐2870 

 
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING 
 AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS,  the City of Mattoon has  selected  the Coles County Regional Planning and 

Development Commission to provide certain Technical Assistance Services to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement a copy of 
which  is  attached  hereto  and  incorporated  by  reference  and  entitled  "Technical  Assistance 
Agreement” Between the City of Mattoon, Illinois and the Coles County Regional Planning and 
Development Commission," and finds said contract agreement to be acceptable, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, 
that the City enter  into and execute said Contract Agreement with the Coles County Regional 
Planning and Development Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute said Agreement. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by                  , 
adopted this    day of   , 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 



                     

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
AND THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 
  THIS AGREEMENT MADE THIS          day  of  ___________,  2012  between  the 
Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission  (also  referred  to as CCRP‐DC), 
hereinafter referred to as the "Commission" and the City of Mattoon, a municipal corporation, 
hereinafter called the "City." 
 
  WITNESSETH:  In consideration of the mutual covenants herein 
contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
  1.    The Commission  agrees  to provide professional  and  technical  services  to  the City 
from December 1, 2012 to November 30, 2013.   The professional and technical services shall 
be performed by  the Commission under  the direction of  the City  (See Attachment  "A"  for a 
description  of  these  services).   Attachment A  is  hereby  incorporated  and made  part  of  this 
Agreement. 
 
  2.    The  City  hereby  agrees  to  enter  into  a  contract  agreement  for  actual  services 
rendered for a maximum sum for the term of this contract of $10,000, to be billed pursuant to 
the  following provisions on  a monthly basis.    The Commission  shall bill  the City  for  services 
rendered  for  the  prior month.    Said  payments  shall  be  made  by  the  City  within  30  days 
following each statement.  Statements will reflect expenses to‐date and the amount remaining 
in the contract and will be provided to the City. 
 
  3.   All costs  in  the execution of  this Agreement  shall be borne by  the  funds allocated 
herein.    If  the Commission does not perform any  services  for  the City, no  charge against  the 
estimated sum shall be made. 
 
      4.    If  the  City wishes  to  continue  contracting  for  assistance which  goes  beyond  the 
estimated sum of this Agreement, said Agreement shall be amended as follows: 
 
At  the  request of  the City, The Commission  shall prepare  an  amendment  to  this Agreement 
outlining the estimated additional costs.  Upon mutual agreement, both parties will enter into 
an Agreement Amendment, which will be made and attached hereto. 
 
Other Provisions 
 
    1.   Termination:   This contract may be terminated by the City with or without cause.  
Under  this  event,  the  Commission  shall  be  paid  for  all  unpaid  services  rendered  under  this 
Agreement up to the date of this Agreement's termination, within thirty (30) days of the date of 
termination. 



                     

    2.   Hold Harmless Agreement:   The City shall save the Commission harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, and actions based upon or arising out of any services performed by 
the Commission, their associates, and their employees under this Agreement, due to errors and 
omissions  by  the  City.    The  City  agrees  to  have  all  Commission work  reviewed  by  licensed 
professionals as applicable and appropriate.  
 

THIS AGREEMENT constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties hereto, and no 
changes or additions to said Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto.  This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State 
of Illinois. 
 

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  hereto  have  affixed  their  hands  and  seals  this 
_______day of _____________, 2012. 
 
 
FOR THE CITY            FOR THE COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
                       
MAYOR            CCRP&DC, Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
                       
CITY CLERK            CCRP&DC, Executive Director 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              (SEAL) 
       
                 
 
                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public on nt server/2013 TA Contracts/Mattoon 2013 TA Agr 



                     

ATTACHMENT A 
 
 
 

Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission (CCRP&DC) 
 Listing of Contractual Services 

 
 
(May include one, several, or all services listed below depending on the services authorized by 
the local government client.  All services to be billed as indicated in the agreement.) 
 
 

 Planning (transportation, community, infrastructure, economic) 
 Zoning/Planning Map Preparation/Graphics 
 Intergovernmental Relations Assistance (incl. access to state/fed funding agency 

personnel & programs) 
 Grant Application Assistance 
 Grant Administration Assistance 
 TIF District Technical Assistance and Support 
 Other Duties as assigned by City Council and/or City Administrator 

 
 
 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2871 
 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 
FOR REVOLVING LOAN FUND ADMINISTRATION & COORDINATION SERVICES WITH 

THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates a State of Illinois capitalized Revolving Loan Fund, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission has been deemed by 
the City Council as qualified to administer said Revolving Loan Fund, said Commission furnishing a 
proposed contract agreement for Revolving Loan Fund administration services to the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement, entitled "Contract 
Agreement for Administration and Coordination Services for State Capitalized Revolving Loan Fund," 
and finds the agreement to be acceptable. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Coles County, Illinois that the City enter into and execute this Contract Agreement for Administrative 
Services with the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission.  The Mayor is 
authorized to execute said AGREEMENT. 
 
Upon motion by                 , seconded by             , 
adopted this    day of   , 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 
 



                     

 
 

CONTRACT AGREEMENT 
FOR ADMINISTRATION AND COORDINATION SERVICES 

FOR STATE CAPITALIZED REVOLVING LOAN FUND 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered  into this ____ day of__________, 2012 by and between 
the  City  of Mattoon,  Illinois  (hereinafter  referred  to  as  the  "City")  and  the  Coles  County 
Regional Planning and Development Commission, Charleston, Illinois, (also referred to as CCRP‐
DC),  hereinafter  referred  to  as  the  "Commission”,  covers  certain  administrative  and 
coordination services to be furnished in connection to a revolving loan capitalized by the State 
of Illinois. 
 
Description of Project 
 
The administration/coordination of City’s State of Illinois capitalized Revolving Loan Fund. 
 
WITNESSETH THAT,  in  consideration of  these premises  and  the mutual  covenants herein  set 
forth, 
 
THE COMMISSION AGREES to perform the following duties for the City in consultation with the 
Mayor and City Council and their designated representatives:  
 
1.  Fulfillment of Loan Conditions/Requirements 
 

The  Commission  will  administer  the  City's  revolving  loan  fund  in  accordance  with 
applicable local, state, and federal provisions to assure the City's legal responsibilities with 
respect to said revolving  loan fund.   The Commission will also undertake to prepare and 
submit  all  materials  required  to  satisfy  any  conditions  of  the  loan  made  from  said 
revolving  loan  fund,  including  State‐required  Environmental  Review  Procedures  (if 
required).   

 
2.  Reporting 
 

The  Commission  will  establish  and  maintain  a  revolving  loan  filing  system  and  shall 
prepare  and  submit  all  necessary  reports,  forms,  schedules,  accounts,  and  all  other 
documents  required  or  requested  by  local,  state,  and  federal  governments  as well  as 
authorized auditing firms/personnel for program compliance purposes.   The Commission 
will  render  reports,  either  oral  or  written,  at  the  request  of  the  City  concerning  the 
Commission's activities and program progress to either the City or other groups. 

 
Day‐to‐Day Coordination of Activities 
 
The  Commission  shall  at  all  times  during  this  AGREEMENT  provide  the  City  and  its 
representatives  with  day‐to‐day  coordination  of  program  activities  and  shall,  as  often  as 
required, provide needed information to accomplish the intent of this AGREEMENT. 
 
 



                     

 
THE CITY AGREES: 
 
Payment for Revolving Loan Fund Administration Services 
 
The estimated annual sum of this agreement is $2,500.00 to be billed pursuant to the following 
provisions on a monthly basis. The Commission shall bill the City for services rendered for the 
prior month.  Said payments shall be made by the City within 30 days following each statement.  
Statements will reflect expenses to‐date and the amount remaining in the contract and will be 
provided  to  the  City.    The  City  agrees  to  authorize  payment  for  said  services  from  local 
revolving loan funds or other local sources. 
 
Program Coordination 
 
The City pledges its support and assistance to the Commission in the day‐to‐day coordination of 
administration activities of the City under this AGREEMENT. 
 
Performance Period 
 
This  contractual AGREEMENT  shall  be  in  effect  from December  1,  2012  until November  30, 
2013. 
 
Additional Services 
 
Additional  services not mentioned  in  this AGREEMENT  shall be provided by  the Commission 
upon request by the City, after a negotiated AGREEMENT addendum has been executed. 
 
Other Provisions 
 
1.  Termination:  This contract may be terminated by the City with or without cause.   

Under this event, the Commission shall be paid for all unpaid services rendered under this 
Agreement up to the date of this Agreement's termination, within thirty (30) days of the 
date of termination. 

 
2.  Commission Not  Liable:   The City  shall  save  the Commission harmless  from any and all 

claims, demands, and actions based upon or arising out of any services performed by the 
Commission, their associates, and their employees under this AGREEMENT, due to errors 
and omissions by the City. 

 
THIS  AGREEMENT  constitutes  the  entire  AGREEMENT  between  the  parties  hereto,  and  no 
changes  or  additions  to  said AGREEMENT  shall  be  valid  unless  in writing  and  signed  by  the 
parties hereto.   This AGREEMENT shall be  interpreted and construed according to the  laws of 
the State of Illinois. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals this ____ day of  
    , 2012. 
 
 
FOR THE CITY:                   FOR THE COMMISSION: 



                     

 
 
____________________________    ___________________________ 
Mayor            CCRP & DC Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
City Clerk          CCRP & DC Executive Director 
 
 
(SEAL)            (SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public on nt server/2013 RLF Contracts/Mattoon 2013 RLF Agr 



                     

 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1504 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PLACEMENT OF THE CITY’S PROPERTY & 
CASUALTY, AND WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE 

 
WHEREAS, Arthur Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc., the City’s broker of record, 
solicited proposals from insurance companies that underwrite property, casualty and workers 
compensation insurance for municipal government exposures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the combination of proposals received from Argonaut Great Central Insurance 
Company for Property, Inland Marine, General Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, 
Excess Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Public Officials Liability, Employment Practices 
Liability, with Federal Indemnity Insurance Company for  Commercial Crime and Fiduciary 
Liability, with American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida for Flood Insurance, National 
Union Fire Insurance Company for Volunteers AD&D, and with Illinois Public Risk Fund for 
Workers Compensation. These proposals have been determined to be the most cost effective and 
secure solutions for managing the City’s property & casualty and workers compensation 
exposures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposal contains a no deductible option. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor, City Clerk and Arthur Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. are 
hereby authorized to take such administrative action necessary to bind the City of Mattoon’s 
coverages with Argonaut Great Central Insurance Company for Property, Inland Marine, General 
Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, Excess Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, 
Public Officials Liability, Employment Practices Liability, with Federal Indemnity Insurance 
Company for  Commercial Crime and Fiduciary Liability, with American Bankers Insurance 
Company of Florida for Flood Insurance, National Union Fire Insurance Company for 
Volunteers AD&D, and with Illinois Public Risk Fund for Workers Compensation for the policy 
year beginning December 1, 2012 and ending December 1, 2013 pursuant to the proposal which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2 This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by 
the City Council.  
 
Section 3 This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 



                     

NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this   day of    , 2012. 
 
 
             
      ____________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  
 



2011-2012
Expiring 
Premium Renewal Carrier

2012-2013
Renewal Premium*

1. Property (including Flood/Earthquake) $70,364 Argonaut $74,944
2. Equipment Breakdown Included Argonaut Included
3. Inland Marine $5,595 Argonaut $6,901
4. General Liability $34,948 Argonaut $37,539
5. Automobile Liability $16,189 Argonaut $36,248
6. Auto Physical Damage $13,336 Argonaut $15,946
7. Law Enforcement Liability $9,062 Argonaut $12,692
8. Public Officials Liability $2,135 Argonaut $2,293
9. Employment Practices $4,458 Argonaut $4,789
10. Employee Benefits Liability Included Argonaut Included
11. Excess Liability $19,208 Argonaut $26,427
12. Workers Compensation $481,064 Illinois Public Risk $457,848
13. Crime $4,043 Federal $4,054
14. Fiduciary Liability $4,105 Federal $4,105
15. Employed Lawyers Liability $1,500 Philadelphia $0
16. Flood $9,803 American Bankers $10,568
17. Volunteers AD&D $762 National Union $500
18. Brokerage Fee $12,000 AJGRMS $12,000
19. Total Premium $688,572 $706,854
20. Total Difference $18,282

* These dollar amounts do not include 
surplus linestaxes and fees (including 

TRIA)

Line of Coverage



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1505 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH COVENTRY 
HEALTH CARE INSURANCE OF ILLINOIS INC. FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF 

THE SELF-FUNDED MEDICAL AND PHARMACY BENEFIT PLAN AND DELTA 
DENTAL OF ILLINOIS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE SELF-FUNDED 

DENTAL BENEFIT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois employee and retiree group has demonstrated 
exceptional heath insurance experience, and 
 
WHEREAS, this group health insurance history has resulted in favorable renewal premium 
rates, and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Mattoon City Council to maintain and continue the 
relationship with the Coventry Health Care Insurance of Illinois, Inc. and Delta Dental plans 
currently offered through the First Mid Insurance Group to the employees and retirees of the City 
of Mattoon. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor is authorized to sign a renewal agreement with Coventry Health Care of 
Illinois, Inc. for the administration of the self-funded medical and pharmacy benefit plan and the 
Delta Dental plan for employees and retirees of the municipality, copies of which are attached 
and incorporated by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this        day of    , 2012.  
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



                     

 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 



City of Mattoon
Medical Insurance PersonalCare Renewal

Calendar Year 2013
73 Single Participants

201 Family Participants

Specific Deductible 150,000.00 % Increase
Current Renewal

Admin Fees 40.45 40.45 0%
  Single 2,952.85 2,952.85
  Family 8,130.45 8,130.45

Stop Loss Agg 4.66 4.87 4%
  Single 340.18 355.51
  Family 936.66 978.87

Stop Loss Specific
  Single 30.23 2,206.79 34.47 2,516.31 12%
  Family 72.59 14,590.59 83.12 16,707.12 13%

Monthly Totals: 29,157.52 31,641.11

Annual Totals: 349,890.24 379,693.32 8%

Difference between Renewal & Current Fixed Costs 29,803.08

There is currently one participant who has the perceived potential to hit $150,000 or more in 2012.





                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2872 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE “PLAN OF OPERATION AND GOVERNANCE” 
FOR THE MUNICIPAL ELECTRICAL AGGREGATION PROGRAM FOR THE CITY 

OF MATTOON. 
 

WHEREAS, Illinois Statute 20 ILCS 3855 / 1-92 authorizes municipal entities to solicit bids, 
and enter into service agreements, for the supply of electricity for the residential and small 
commercial retail electric customers within their corporate boundaries, said work known as 
Electrical Aggregation; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Statute requires the corporate authorities of the municipality to adopt a Plan of 
Operation and Governance for their Electrical Aggregation Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Statute requires that the municipality conduct 2 public hearings on said Plan 
before adoption; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has developed a Plan of Operation and Governance in 
accordance with the State Statute; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Mattoon conducted public hearings in accordance with the State 
Statute on Thursday, November 15, 2012 and Tuesday, November 20, 2012. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, that the Plan of Operation and Governance for the City of Mattoon’s Electrical 
Aggregation Program, attached as Exhibit ‘A’, be adopted and approved. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
ABSTAIN (Names):           
 
Approved this         day of   , 2012. 
 
            
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2012.  



  

   

 

       

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  November 2012 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

Table of Contents 

1. Purpose of Municipal Electricity Aggregation           

2. Background ‐ Illinois Power Agency Act             

3. Opt‐Out Process                 

4. Request for Proposal ‐ Summary             

5. Consolidated Billing Procedures           

6. Credit Requirement and Default Procedures       

7. Program Move‐In and Move‐Outs           

8. Opt‐In Program                 

9. Green Power ‐ Renewable Energy                

10. Program Education Initiative             

11. Demand Management and Energy Efficiency Program       

12. Power Supply Agreement              

13. Pricing Methodology               

14. Eligible Customer Service Classes            

15. Supplier Selection Criteria 

16. Selected Supplier Responsibilities 

17. Liability  

18. Miscellaneous 

                                



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

1) Purpose of Municipal Opt‐Out Aggregation    

In  compliance  with  Illinois  statute  20  ILCS  3855/1‐92  of  the  Illinois  Power  Agency  Act  (“Act”) 

regarding  aggregation of electrical  loads by municipalities,  the City of Mattoon  (“Mattoon”) has 

developed this Plan of Operation and Governance (“Plan”) explaining the process and procedures 

of  Mattoon’s  Municipal  Electricity  Aggregation  Program  (“Program”).    According  to  the  Act, 

Mattoon  will  serve  as  governmental  aggregator  authorized  to  collect  all  residential  and  small 

business  electricity  load within Mattoon’s municipal  boundaries  and  seek  bids  from  Alternative 

Retail Electric Suppliers (ARES).  

This  Plan  has  been  prepared  by Mattoon  officials  in  cooperation  with  Good  Energy,  L.P.,  the 

“Consultant”, to provide an understanding of structure, governance, operations, management, and 

policies  of  the  Program  to  be  utilized  for  residents  and  small  businesses  participating  in  the 

Program. The purpose in developing this Plan is to describe the uniform approach to the Program 

undertaken by municipal officials and Pursuant  to 20  ILCS 3855/1‐92.   The  load aggregation plan 

shall:  

‐ Provide  for universal access  to  all  applicable  residential  customers  and equitable  treatment of 

applicable residential customers.  

‐ Describe  demand management  and  energy  efficiency  services  to  be  provided  to  each  class  of 

customers.  

‐ Meet  any  requirements  established by  law  concerning  aggregated  service offered pursuant  to 

statute 20 ILCS 3855/1‐92.  

The Program  is designed  to  reduce  the amount Mattoon  residents and  small businesses pay  for 

electricity, and to gain favorable economic and non‐economic terms in power supply contracts with 

ARES. Mattoon shall seek  fixed electricity prices  for each eligible class of customers  that may be 

lower than the comparable price available from the local distribution company, in this case Ameren 

(“Ameren”).    Individual  residential  and  small  business  retail  consumers  are  unable  to  obtain 

significant price discounts since they lack the bargaining power, expertise and the economies of scale 

enjoyed  by  larger  industrial  consumers.  The  Program  will  band  together  numerous  electric 

accounts, providing  the benefits of competitive energy markets  that work  to benefit  the smaller 

consumer.  



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

Mattoon does not own electric generation assets and will not purchase and resell electricity, but 

represents consumer interests as a governmental aggregator to set the terms for electricity supply 

and  service  from  competing  ARES  licensed with  the  State.    Through  a  competitive  bid  process 

operated and managed by Consultant, Mattoon will enter  into a  contract with an ARES  for  full‐

requirements retail electricity supply service.  The contract is expected to be for a fixed price for a 

specified term.   Mattoon may contract with one or more ARES  if necessary to meet the needs of 

participating residents and small businesses. 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

2) Background – Illinois Power Agency Act 

On  August  10,  2009,  Public  Act  96‐0176  amended  the  Illinois  Power  Agency  Act  authorizing 

municipalities and counties to form electrical aggregations of residents and small businesses. The 

Act allows for authorization to be given to municipalities only after the passage of a referendum, 

after which the utilization of an Opt‐Out form of aggregation would comply with the statute. Once 

the  referendum  is  passed,  the  municipality  can  develop  an  aggregation  program  for  the 

procurement of electricity supply to residential and small business customers.  

Since  the Act was amended, over 250  communities  in both Ameren and Commonwealth Edison 

utility  territories  have  passed  referenda  and  will  be  going  out  to  bid  for  electricity  in  this 

government  purchasing  arrangement. Municipalities  are  combining  the  electrical  loads  of  their 

residents and small businesses in a Request for Proposal to ARES. 

On August 07, 2012,  in accordance with the requirements of the Act, the corporate authorities of 

the City of Mattoon approved an ordinance allowing a referendum question to be placed on the  

general election ballot to operate an Aggregation Program as an "Opt‐Out" program. Under the Opt‐

Out  program,  all  Ameren  residential  and  small  commercial  retail  customers  in  Mattoon  are 

automatically included as participants in the Program unless they Opt‐Out of the Program by providing 

written notice of  their  intention not  to participate  in  the Municipal Aggregation buying group. On 

November  06,  2012,  the  day  of  the  general  election,  a  majority  of  citizens  voted  YES  to  the 

referendum  question,  allowing  corporate  authorities  to  form  a  Municipal  Opt‐Out  Electricity 

Aggregation. 

In addition  to passing  the required ordinances by  the Corporate Authorities, Mattoon may also be 

required to comply with various rules and regulations established by authorized agencies of the State of 

Illinois.  Mattoon  will  promptly  file  any  application  and  comply  with  any  applicable  rules  and 

regulations  that may  be  required  by  Illinois  law  for  certification  as  a Municipal  Aggregator  and  to 

operate the Aggregation Program under the Act. As required by the Act, the Corporate Authorities 

developed and approved this Aggregation Plan of Operation and Governance ("Plan").  

Before  adopting  this  Plan  and  as  required  by  the Act,  the Corporate Authorities duly published  a 

notice  in  the  local newspaper of general circulation,  informing  the public of  two public hearings  to 

raise  questions  or  concerns  about  this  Plan.  The  public  hearings  were  held  by  the  Corporate 

Authorities at City Hall and provided the residents of Mattoon a meaningful opportunity to be heard 

regarding the Program and this Plan. The Opt‐Out notice for the Program shall be provided in advance 

to all eligible electric customers in the municipality upon approval of this Plan according to the Opt‐

Out  disclosure  program developed by  the Mattoon  officials.  The Opt‐Out notice  and disclosures 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

shall comply with the Act and all rules and regulations of the State of Illinois, and shall fully inform 

such electric customers in advance that they have the right to Opt‐Out of the Program. The Opt‐Out 

notice  shall  disclose  all  required  information  including,  but  not  limited  to,  rates,  terms  and 

conditions  of  the  Program,  and  the  specific  method  of  how  to  Opt‐Out  of  the  Program.

Mattoon has  retained Good Energy,  LP  (“Consultant”)  to  assist with administering  the Program, 

the  Opt‐Out  process,  managing  the  competitive  bidding  process,  and  writing  the  Request  for 

Proposal  (“RFP”) to help Mattoon officials select the most suitable ARES and commodity product 

for participating residents and small businesses wanting to participate in the Program.   

3) Opt‐Out Process 

Mattoon will allow residents and small businesses an opportunity to Opt‐Out of the Program in 

accordance with statute 20 ILCS 3855/1‐92. Any resident or small business that follows the 

specified procedures to Opt‐Out of the Program will remain on Ameren’s standard service offer 

listed on the Ameren website. A listing of the Ameren customer rates may be found for homes at 

http://www.ameren.com/sites/aiu/Rates/Pages/ResidentialRates.aspx and 

http://www.ameren.com/sites/aiu/Rates/Pages/NonResidentialRates.aspx for businesses.    

Following  completion of  the RFP, and after Mattoon has  selected  the ARES and has  successfully 

locked in a fixed supply rate, Mattoon will share the eligible customer list with the selected ARES.  

ARES will have thirty (30) days from the receipt of the data to mail the opt‐out notices to all eligible 

residential and small businesses  included  in the Program.   This  list will  include all residential, and 

small commercial accounts that will realize savings through the accepted bid price.   Furthermore, 

the  City will  not  include  residential  customers  receiving  service  through  the  space‐heat,  Power 

Smart Pricing, Hourly Supply Service, Real Time Pricing, RES Service, and/or net metering programs.  

During the Opt‐Out notification period, the winning Ares will operate an Opt‐In for customers who 

are currently on Power Smart Pricing, Hourly Supply Service, and Real Time Pricing.  This will ensure 

the maximum amount of participation for all customers under the program. 

Opt‐Out  Notices:  A  notice will  be  sent  to  all  residential  and  small  business  accounts  that  are 

deemed  eligible  by Mattoon.  See  “Eligible  Customer  Service  Classes”  section.  A  sample  of  the 

notice  is  provided  in  Schedule  A  of  this  Plan.  The  contents  of  the  notice will  be  on Mattoon’s 

municipal letterhead so as to avoid confusion with any other offers by licensed ARES in the state.  

Distribution of Opt‐Out Notices: The selected ARES will be required to pay for the cost of printing 

and mailing of Opt‐Out notices. The notices will be mailed to the owner or occupant residing at the 

electric account mailing address shown on Ameren’s customer list. The selected ARES and Mattoon 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

will agree upon the format of the Opt‐Out notice prior to mailing  it to the eligible service classes. 

The selected ARES will mail Opt‐Out notices to eligible residential and small business accounts.  

Opt‐Out Period: After  the mailing,  there will be an Opt‐Out Period of at  least 19 days  from  the 

postmark  date  on  the  notice  to  postmark  the  return  Opt‐Out  notice  if  they  do  not  wish  to 

participate in the Program. The Opt‐Out notice will clearly notify the Resident and Small Business of 

the rates to be charged for electricity and other terms of the contract with the selected supplier.  

Customer support during Opt‐Out Period: The selected ARES will have a toll‐free phone number 

and website explaining the steps for Opting‐Out of the Program. If necessary the selected ARES will 

provide bilingual or multilingual customer support to explain the Opt‐Out procedure to non‐English 

speaking residents.   During  this period and  through  the  initial procurement  term,  the Consultant 

will provide a savings calculator (www.munienergychoice.com) as well as customer support for any 

and all issues not satisfied by Ares customer support.     

Enrollment: Once the Opt‐Out Period has passed, the selected ARES will not enroll those Ameren 

customers Opting‐Out  from Mattoon’s  Program.  In  the  event  that  an  eligible  resident  or  small 

business is inadvertently omitted from the Program, the selected ARES shall use its best efforts to 

enroll that customer at the Program rate for the remaining term.  

Early  Cancellation  Charges:  During  the  RFP  process,  Mattoon  will  negotiate  the  penalties 

associated with customer leaving the Program before the expiration date of the ARES Power Supply 

Contract.  Typically,  leaving  the  program  will  precipitate  an  Early  Cancellation  Charge  (ECC). 

Ordinarily this is a one‐time charge not to exceed $25.00. 

Opt‐Out Steps Overview: 

1‐The  selected ARES and Mattoon will agree upon  the  format of  the Opt‐Out notice prior  to 

mailing residential and small business customers. 

2‐The selected ARES will mail Opt‐Out notices to all eligible customer service classes. 

3‐Recipients will have at  least nineteen  (19) days  from  the postmark on  the notice  to  return 

notice to selected ARES if they want to be removed from the Program. 

4‐Recipients will be able to Opt‐Out by returning an Opt‐Out card via U.S. Mail to the selected 

ARES. 

5‐The ARES will offer a  toll‐free phone number and website  to aid  recipients with  the notice 

and the Opt‐Out procedure.  Further support will be provided by the Consultant through a link 

on the website http://www.munienergychoice.com.  



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

6‐Additionally,  residential  and  small  businesses  that  do  not Opt‐Out,  per  step  4  above, will 

receive written notification from Ameren stating that they are about to be switched.   Ameren 

defines this as a Letter of Rescission.  

7‐The Letter of Rescission will inform the participant that they have five (5) days to rescind the 

contract by contacting Ameren. The selected Supplier will not enroll those accounts Opting‐Out 

of Program. 

4) Request for Proposal‐Summary 

With  the  assistance  of  the  Consultant,  Mattoon  will  issue  a  Request  for  Proposals  (“RFP”), 
utilizing  predetermined  criteria  based  on  technical  specifications,  bidder  requirements,  bidding 
processes,  and  contract  documents,  to  select  a  single Alternative  Retail  Electric  Supplier  (ARES).  
The Consultant will evaluate the bids received and will recommend a single ARES to serve as the 
electricity supplier to all eligible residents and small businesses within the municipal limits. 

5) Consolidated Billing Procedures   

On January 20, 2010, Ameren filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission a revised tariff in order 

to  implement a purchase of receivables (“POR”) with consolidated billing (“CB”) service (“POR‐CB 

Program”) for the benefit of retail customers and ARES, pursuant to Section 16‐118 of the  Illinois 

Public Utilities Act. This allows for a single bill, administered solely by Ameren, where Ameren will 

invoice  the  Ameren  regulated  delivery  charges  and  supply  rate  provided  by  the  selected  ARES 

contained  in  the  Power  Supply  Agreement. Mattoon  will  utilize  the  POR‐CB  Program  with  its 

Municipal Aggregation  to permit billing services of Ameren and  the selected Supplier. Customers 

are expected  to  receive a  single bill  from Ameren  that  itemizes among other  things,  the  cost of 

generation provided by the Supplier. 

6) Credit Requirement and Default Procedures 

Credit policies and procedures continue  to be  the  responsibility of Ameren. Mattoon will not be 

responsible  for  late  or  non‐payments  on  the  parts  of  any  of  its  residents  or  small  businesses. 

Mattoon will have no separate policy with  regard  to Collection, Security Deposits, Application of 

Late Charges, Default, and Bankruptcy. Ameren follows the requirements of Title 83 of the Illinois 

Administrative Code Part 280.  If there is a delinquent account, Ameren will send collection notices 

to  the  customer’s mailing  address  of  record  for  service  charges  rendered  by Ameren,  following 

established collection policies regardless of whether the customer participates  in the Program or 

not.  In  the  case  of  a  POR‐CB  Program,  the  billing method  the  Program  will  utilize,  the  ARES’ 

receivable  becomes  Ameren’s  receivable  and  Ameren  will  be  responsible  for  those  collection 

efforts under Ameren’s policy and requirements.  



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

CUSTOMER  INQUIRIES:  Ameren  operates  a  call  center  to  assist  customers  with  inquiries  and 

resolve billing issues.  Ameren has toll‐free numbers to contact the call centers printed on electric 

account  holders’  bills.    For  residential  customers,  the  toll‐free  number  is  1‐800‐755‐5000.    For 

business customers, the toll‐free number is 1‐800‐232‐2477. 

7) Program Move‐Ins and Move Outs 

 

Moving to Mattoon from another municipality:   Residents and businesses that move into 

Mattoon will be automatically included in the Program.  Consultant will periodically request 

updated account lists from Ameren and the winning ARES.  Through a comparative scrubbing 

process, Consultant will then send a list of newly eligible, but currently not enrolled accounts to 

ARES, whereupon ARES will promptly send Opt‐Out notices so that so that these account holders 

may be given the option to participate.  These accounts will be given fifteen (15) days from the 

postmark date on the notice to return the Opt‐Out notice if they do not wish to participate in the 

Program.   

Moving within the City of Mattoon:   Mattoon will negotiate a plan with selected ARES that shall 

continue service at the same rate and under the same terms and conditions for residents and small 

businesses that are in the Program, but move within the Mattoon city limits prior to the expiration 

of the contract term, providing the electric customer notifies the  ARES of their intent to do so.  In 

this circumstance, residents and small business are typically able to opt‐out without being assessed 

an  early  termination  charge  by  simply  doing  nothing.    Ameren would  enroll  the  new  electrical 

account automatically as the local distribution company. 

8) Opt Out During Program 

After  the  initial  Opt‐Out  Process  is  completed,  the  Government  Entity  and  the  Supplier  may 

establish protocols and procedures to hold additional Opt‐Out Processes for eligible new residential 

and  small  commercial  accounts  that were  not mailed Opt‐Out  notices  in  earlier Opt‐Out  rounds 

within  the  term  of  the  ongoing  aggregation.   Any  new  accounts  shall  be  able  to  enroll  in  the 

aggregation program under the same terms, conditions, and pricing as accounts that were  initially 

enrolled during the first Opt‐Out round.  However, newly enrolled accounts will only have the ability 

to  participate  in  the  ongoing  aggregation  program  for  the  time  remaining  in  the  term  of  the 

agreement  with  the  Supplier.   Costs  (for  example  for  printing  and  mailing)  associated  with 

subsequent Opt‐Out rounds will be paid in the same manner as for the initial Opt‐Out round. 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

9) Green Power – Renewable Energy 

The  required  portion  of  Green  Energy  will  come  from  100%  renewable  resources and  will  be 

provided in the form of a fully‐bundled electricity product, presumably satisfied by using Renewable 

Energy Certificates (RECs).   Each REC represents the attributes of 1000 kWh (1 mWh) of electricity 

generated  by  renewable  generating  technologies.   In  all  cases,  the  RECs  must  meet  the U.S. 

Environmental  Protection  Agency's Green  Power  Partnership's  definition  of  eligible  green  power 

resources,  vintage  requirements,  and    "new"  requirements  as 

detailed here (http://www.epa.gov/greenpower/documents/gpp_partnership_reqs.pdf).   Both  the 

RECs and  the winning  supplier will be Green‐e  certified and/or  the RECs will be  sourced  through 

MISO‐registered renewable sources in order to satisfy the precise mix of green power necessary to 

achieve the goal of environmental steward in the community. 

Though there  is a preference for  Illinois‐generated renewable electricity, this electricity may come 

from other U.S. States. The annual cost of renewable power in the voluntary market has tumbled by 

more than 500%  for National Wind RECs since 2008  (see graph below), providing enormous value 

and buying opportunity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

U.S. Department of Energy 
Voluntary REC prices, January 2008 to December 2011  
Sources: Spectron Group (2012) 

Additional benefits of requiring renewable power include the following: 

 Incentive for local business development; 

 Foundation for new/enhanced curricula for Illinois students: 

o http://www1.eere.energy.gov/education/lessonplans/default.aspx 

o http://www.eia.gov/kids/ 

o http://www.epa.gov/students/ 

o http://www.fsec.ucf.edu/en/education/index.htm 

o http://www.nesea.org/k‐12/cleanenergyforacleanenvironment/ 

o http://www.nrel.gov/learning/ 

o http://www.need.org/ 

 Potential to add to economic development for the State with regard to new renewable 

generation investment.   

10) Program Education Initiative 

The ARES shall develop the educational program in conjunction with Mattoon officials. Its purpose 

will be  to explain  the Program  to eligible  residents and  small businesses, provide updates, offer 

customer support during the term of the agreement, and provide the opportunity for participants 

to Opt‐Out of the Program.   

Each residential and small business customer of Ameren within the corporate limits of Mattoon will 

receive a notification by mail explaining  the Program,  the procedure which must be  followed  to 

Opt‐Out  of  the  Program,  the  fixed  electricity  rate  the municipality  contracted  for  on  behalf  of 

participants in the Program, termination policies, and the deadline to return the Opt‐Out letter.  

Mattoon,  along  with  the  selected  ARES,  will  develop  an  education  initiative  that  will  inform 

residents of the specifics of the program. The education initiative may contain, but is not limited to 

the following: 

 Mailings  

 Community Meetings 

 Advertisements 

 Program Website 

 Toll‐Free Information Line 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

 Informational Videos 

 Calculators (web‐based) 

11) Demand Management and Energy Efficiency Initiative 

Reduced  energy  costs  should  in  no way  be  considered  a  license  for  increased  usage.    For  that 

reason, no energy plan is complete without balancing reduced supply cost for end‐users with some 

method(s) for demand side management and reduction.  Ameren offers an online calculator which 

determines each customer’s price‐to‐compare (“PTC”). 

Utilities  very  often  provide  incentives  to  customers  in  the  form  of  rebates  for making  lighting 

and/or other appliance  improvements.   These efficiency  rebates are published here  for Ameren:  

http://www.actonenergy.com/for‐my‐home/residential‐incentive‐programs. 

Lighting  is  often  considered  the  “low‐hanging  fruit”  for  demand  reduction.    It  represents 

approximately  14%  of  all  residential  electricity  consumption  in  the  U.S.    Switching  from 

incandescent  light bulbs to Compact Fluorescent Lights (CFLs) or Light Emitting Diodes (LEDs) can 

lower usage in the average home by 75%, to as much as 85% respectively.   

The municipality may work with the selected ARES and Consultant to develop “Mattoon’s Energy 

Efficiency Program”. This  initiative will provide  a  resource where  residential  consumers  can  find 

information about home energy efficiency measures. Education about demand management can 

be  provided  to  homeowners  such  as  identifying  the  newest  lighting  technology  or  the  latest 

efficiency rebate  information. A call center can be established to answer questions on retrofitting 

home heating and  lighting systems. A page on the city website can be offered. The city will work 

with Ameren to provide specific information about utility rebate programs. 

 Ameren programs include: Lighting Discounts 

 Refrigerator Recycling 

 Clothes Washer Rebates 

 Central AC Cycling 

 System Replacement 

 Home Energy Assessment 

 Multi‐Family Efficiency 

12) Power Supply Agreement – General Terms 

After  the  RFP  process,  Mattoon  will  have  the  option  to  execute  a  Power  Supply  Agreement 

(“Agreement”) with the selected ARES. 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

Bids  by  prospective  ARES  shall  provide  12 month,  17 month,  24 month  and  36 month  terms.  

Mattoon will select the  length of term that offers the most protection against future  increases  in 

energy prices.   At  its discretion, Mattoon will  set  the  time duration of  any  subsequent  contract 

term.  

The agreement shall specify the approved rates and the power mix for the Program, and shall 

disclose all additional or ancillary fees. 

The agreement shall require the ARES to maintain all required  licenses and qualifications, and 

to provide all services required by the RFP. 

The agreement shall  require  the ARES  to provide all services  in compliance with  this Plan, as 

may be amended. 

The  ARES  must  agree  not  to  solicit  or  contract  directly  with  eligible  residents  or  small 

businesses  in the Program for service or rates outside the aggregation, and agrees not to use 

the customer data and information for any other marketing purposes. 

The  ARES must  agree  to  indemnify  and  hold Mattoon  harmless  from  any  claims,  causes  of 

action, damages, judgments, and financial obligations arising from the Program. 

The ARES  shall obtain  and maintain,  for  the duration of  the Power  Supply Agreement,  such 

proof of insurance and performance security as the municipality deems necessary. 

The  Agreement  may  provide  that  the  ARES  will  assist  Mattoon  in  developing  a  Program 

Education Initiative.  

Termination of Service 

End of Term: the Power Supply Agreement with the ARES will terminate upon its expiration. 

Early Termination: Mattoon will have the right to terminate the Power Supply Agreement prior 

to the expiration of the term in the event the ARES commits any act of default. Acts of default 

include, but are not limited to the following: 

Breach of confidentiality regarding customer information; 

The disqualification of the ARES to perform the services due to the lapse or revocation of any 

required license or certification; 

The Utility’s (Ameren) termination of its relationship with the ARES; 

Any act or omission that constitutes deception by affirmative statement or practice, omission, 

fraud, misrepresentation, or bad faith practice; 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

Billing in excess of the approved rates and charges; 

Billing or attempting to collect any charge other than the approved kWh rates and contractually 

approved charges; 

Failure to perform at a minimum level of customer service required by Mattoon; 

Upon  termination  for any  reason, Mattoon will notify  the Utility  to  return  the  residents and 

small business accounts  to  the Default Tariff Service. Upon  termination, each account holder 

participating in the Program will receive written notice from Mattoon of the termination of the 

Program.  

13) Pricing Methodology 

Pricing Methodology: Mattoon  intends  to establish a price  for  the purchase of electricity  for  the 

Program. This will be the Program Rate measured  in price per kilowatt‐hour. The rate will  include 

traditionally bundled renewable power components  in the form of Renewable Energy Certificates 

(RECs) and will reflect various lengths of terms, contractual benefits, and possible hold premiums. 

Commodity Price:   Mattoon and  the Consultant will  request and  receive  from  the selected ARES 

consistent market  price  quotes.  The  daily market  price  quotes will  detail  the  line  item  costs  of 

energy  supply,  capacity,  transmission,  ancillary  services,  and  additional  margin  available  to 

Mattoon and the Consultant that day. The market price quotes will be reviewed by the Consultant 

to establish  that  the specific pricing details are consistent with market prices and  tariffs and are 

consistent  with  the  terms  of  the  Power  Supply  Agreement.  If  the  daily market  price  quote  is 

deemed acceptable by the Consultant, the Consultant will inform Mattoon officials of the price and 

pricing  components and  recommend acceptance.  If accepted, Mattoon will affirm acceptance of 

the commodity price verbally and in writing to the selected ARES. 

The ARES invited to bid will quote rates for the following energy mixes and terms:  

 Lowest Traditional Power Price – The lowest priced electricity supply available from an 

ARES using, at a minimum,  renewable energy consistent with  the  Illinois Renewable 

Portfolio Standard (RPS) or similar Renewable Purchase Obligations (RPO) required by 

law.  

 Price Match – The lowest price that supports a “Utility Price Match” meaning the ARES 

will be  required  to match  future Ameren  tariff  rates  in  the event  the Ameren  tariff 

rates decrease in price below the Program price per kilowatt‐hour. 

 100%  Renewable  –  Electricity  where  100%  of  the  energy  used  by  the  aggregated 

accounts will be offset by Renewable Energy Credits that meet the U.S. Environmental 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

Protection  Agency's  Green  Power  Partnership's  definition  of  eligible  green  power 

resources,  vintage  requirements,  and  "new"  requirements  as  detailed 

here (http://www.epa.gov/greenpower/documents/gpp_partnership_reqs.pdf).  

Renewable  Energy  Credits  shall also be  Green‐e  certified  and/or  the  RECs  will  be 

sourced through MISO‐registered renewable sources. 

14) Eligible Customer Service Classes  

After selecting and contracting with an ARES, Mattoon will work with the ARES to remove any 

customers determined to be ineligible due to one or more of the following: 

 C ustomer is not located within the municipal territory limits; 

 Customers is locked into a power supply agreement with an ARES; 

 Customer receiving Ameren “FREE” service; 

 Customer has hourly rate  (real time pricing); 

 Customer is on Ameren’s all‐electric rate; 

 Customer on Ameren bundled hold; 

 Business accounts using more than 15,000 kWh. 

The Retail Customer Identification Information will remain the property of the municipality, and 

the ARES will comply with the confidentiality and non‐compete provisions in the Supply Agreement. 

After the Retail Customer identification Information is reviewed, the ARES will mail the Opt‐Out 

Notices described below to all eligible account holders within the boundaries of the municipality. 

The ARES shall treat all customers  equally  and  shall  not  deny  service  to  any  customer   in the 

Program, or alter rates for different classes of customers unless  authorized by Illinois state law or 

administrative code. 

15) Supplier (ARES) Selection Criteria 

ARES  responding  to  the RFP will  be measured  on  the  basis  of  Illinois  licensing  and  certification 

standards, Price, Program marketing, experience, and quality of  the response. The ARES will also 

hold Mattoon  harmless  of  any  financial  obligations  or  liability  that may  arise  as  a  result  of  the 

Program. 

ARES Selection Criteria 

 Price per kWh and corresponding terms; 

 Power Supply Contract flexibility; 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

 Proof of financial solvency and investment grade credit rating; 

 Quality of response to Request for Proposal; 
 Program Marketing Plan and Informational outreach; 

 Municipal Aggregation Experience; 

 Municipal Opt‐Out Experience; 

 Certified as an Alternative Retail Electricity Supplier in the State of Illinois; 
 Compliant to Purchase of Receivables‐Consolidated Billing (“POR‐CB Program”) 

facilitating Ameren single billing to participants in the Program. 

 

16) Selected Supplier Responsibilities  

Mattoon will use a competent entity as an ARES to perform and manage aggregation services for 

the Program. The ARES  shall provide adequate, accurate, and understandable pricing,  terms and 

conditions  of  service,  including,  but  not  limited  to,  no  switching  fees  and  the  conditions  under 

which Program participant may Opt‐Out without penalty.  

The ARES must provide Mattoon and Consultant, upon  request, an electronic  file containing  the 

Program  participant’s  usage,  charges  for  retail  supply  service  and  such  other  information 

reasonably requested by Mattoon or the Consultant.  

The ARES shall create and maintain a secure database of all Program participants. The database will 

include  the  name,  address,  Ameren  account  number,  and  the  ARES’s  account  number  of  each 

active  Program  participant,  and  other  pertinent  information  such  as  rate  code,  rider  code  (if 

applicable), most recent 12 months of usage and demand, and meter reading cycle. The database 

will  be  updated  at  least  semi‐monthly.  Accordingly,  the  Supplier will  develop  and  implement  a 

program  to accommodate participants who  (i)  leave  the Program due  to  relocation, Opting‐Out, 

etc.  (ii)  decide  to  join  the  Program;  (iii)  relocate  anywhere  within  the  corporate  limits  of  the 

municipality, or (iv)move  into the municipality and elect to  join the Program. (See Appendix A of 

this Plan) 

 

Education: The ARES shall develop and  implement an educational program that generally explains 

the Program to all residential and small business customers. 

 

ARES  will  provide  updates  and  disclosures  mandated  by  Illinois  law  and  applicable  rules  and 

regulations, and  implement a process to allow any participant the opportunity to Opt‐Out of the 

Program according to the terms of the Power Supply Agreement.  

 

Customer Service: Supplier shall hire and maintain an adequate customer service staff and develop 

and administer a written customer service process that will accommodate participant inquiries and 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

complaints about billing and answer questions regarding the Program in general. This process will 

include  a description of how  telephone  inquiries will be handled, either  internally or externally, 

how  invoices  will  be  prepared,  how  participants  may  remit  payment,  and  how  collection  of 

delinquent accounts will be addressed. The ARES and Mattoon will enter into a separate customer 

service plan agreement or the terms shall be included in the Power Supply Agreement.  

Billing: Ameren will provide a monthly billing statement to each Program participant which shall 

include ARES charges. The ARES will not charge any additional administrative fee(s). 

Compliance Process: The ARES shall develop internal controls and processes to ensure that 

Mattoon remain in good standing as a Governmental Aggregator and ensure that the Program 

complies with the Act and all applicable laws, and rules and regulations, as they may be amended 

periodically. It will be the ARES responsibility to deliver reports at the request of the municipality in 

a timely manner that will include (i) the number of participants in the Program; (ii) a savings 

estimate or increase from the previous year's baseline; (iii) such other information reasonably 

requested by the municipality; (iv) comparison of the participants charge for the supply of 

electricity from one designated period to another identified by the municipality.   The ARES shall 

also develop a process to monitor, and shall promptly notify in writing, any changes or 

amendments to the Act, laws, rules or regulations applicable to the Program.  

Notification to Ameren: The residential and small business customers in Mattoon that do not Opt‐

Out of the Aggregation Program will be enrolled automatically in the Program by the Supplier. 

Eligible residents and small businesses included in the Program will not be asked to take affirmative 

steps to be included in the aggregation group. To the extent that Ameren requires notification of 

participation, the ARES shall provide such notice to Ameren. Periodically, the ARES will inform 

Ameren through electronic means, of any new members that it is enrolling into the Aggregation 

Group. 

17) Liability 

Mattoon shall not be liable to residents or participants for any claims, however styled, arising out 
of the Program or the provision of aggregation services by the municipality or the ARES.  
Participants or members in the aggregation group shall assert any such claims solely against the 
ARES pursuant to the power supply agreement. 

18) Miscellaneous  

The operation of Mattoon’s Aggregation Program may be impacted by any of the following:  

• Amendments to the Act;   



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

• Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) tariffs that may be enacted or 

amended; 

• Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) rules and regulation as may be enacted or 

amended;  

• Ameren tariffs as approved or amended periodically by the ICC; 

• Federal, state, and local laws;  

• Rules, regulations, and orders approved or enacted by federal, state, or local 

regulatory agencies.  

Mattoon will maintain a copy of this Plan of Operation and Governance on file at its administrative 

office.  This Plan will be kept available for public inspection.  It will, upon request, be copied for any 

potential or existing Program participants in accordance with the municipal rules for copying public 

documents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   

Plan of Operations   

 

Appendix A: Sample Opt‐Out Notice 

 

_____, __ 2012 

Dear City of Mattoon Resident, 

On November 06, 2012, in the primary election a majority of citizens voted yes on a referendum question allowing corporate authorities to form a Municipal Opt‐Out 

Electricity Aggregation. City officials are happy to offer eligible residents and small businesses SAVINGS over Ameren Illinois (“Ameren”) rates by banding together 

all eligible electric service classes. 

The City of Mattoon ran a competitive bid to select a  licensed Alternative Electricity Supplier to provide savings to residents and small businesses with electric 

service  in  the  city.  After  researching  competitive  electricity  pricing  options, we  have  chosen  _________________,  to  provide  you with  savings  on  your  electric 

generation through (Month) 20__. There is no cost to join and you will not be charged a fee for partaking in this program. You are automatically enrolled and there is no 

need to do anything to participate. 

As a participant of this Municipal Electricity Aggregation, you are expected to save____ percent off your Price to Compare. Your Price‐to‐Compare is the price you pay for 

electric generation from the utility.  

Your account will be transitioned to the Municipal Electricity Aggregation Program approximately within 30 ‐ 45 days, depending upon your meter read date. You are 

not obligated to participate in the City’s aggregation program and you can remain with the utility without penalty or fees. If you wish to be removed from the program 

and remain a full‐service customer of Ameren you have a deadline date of ______, __ 2013 to return the attached "opt‐out" card. If you leave the program after the 

deadline, you could be subject to a cancellation fee from the Alternative Electricity Supplier. 

After you become a participant  in this Governmental Aggregation Program, Ameren will send you a  letter confirming ______________ as your Alternative Electricity 

Supplier.  

As required by law, this letter will inform you of your option to rescind your enrollment with adequate notice prior to the scheduled switch.  

To remain in the Municipal Electricity Aggregation Program, you do NOT have to take any action when you receive this letter. 

Ameren will continue to maintain the system that delivers power to your home or business. You will continue to receive a one bill from Ameren. After enrollment is 

complete your bill will show your new supply rate from ____________.  

If you have any questions, please call the information line at ____________, Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

Sincerely, City of Mattoon 

 

 

 

 

 

Service Address _______________________  City____________, Zip Code________ 

Phone Number  _______________________  Account Number ________________________________ 

Account Holder Signature  ___________________________________  Date____________ 

Opt out by returning this form before the deadline date of _______, ___ 2012. 

I do NOT want to participate in this Municipal Electricity Aggregation Program. 

 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2873 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT WITH COOKS 
MILLS WATER ASSOCIATION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns a potable water treatment and distribution system; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cooks Mills Water Association wishes to connect to said system and purchase 
potable water from the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon and Cooks Mills Water Association have negotiated a Water 
Supply Agreement which addresses the costs of design, construction, and maintenance of said 
connection as well as the cost of the potable water being purchased; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cooks Mills Water Association has caused construction plans to be prepared at 
their own expense; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cooks Mills Water Association is preparing to begin construction of the potable 
water connection at their own expense. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, that the Water Supply Agreement with the Cooks Mills Water Association, 
attached as Exhibit ‘A’, be approved. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
ABSTAIN (Names):           
 
     
Approved this         day of   , 2012. 
 
            
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2012.  



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2012-1506 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The vehicles and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer 
necessary or useful to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief are 
hereby authorized to advertise their Department’s respective vehicles and equipment for sale by 
the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested 
without further formal consideration or approval by the City Council.  The City of Mattoon shall 
reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  Upon no offer for any 
of the items listed on Exhibit A, the Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief are 
authorized to dispose of said vehicles and equipment by any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012.  

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012.  



                     

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
1.)  One (1) white 2008 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor VIN: 2FAFP71V98X142889, 
having approximate mileage of 89,757, in running condition: ref. 2L12 
 
2.) One (1) white 2008 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor VIN: 2FAFP71V28X142877, 
having approximate mileage of 103,198, in running condition: ref 2L17 
 
3.) One (1) blue 1997 Ford F150 Truck VIN: 1FTDF1722VKC28218, having approximate 
mileage of 119,832, in running condition 
 
4.) One (1) white 1991 Chevrolet Astro Van VIN: 1GNDM19Z8MB165812, having approximate 
mileage of 118,082, in running condition 
 
5.) One (1) white 1998 Dodge 3500 1-Ton Pickup VIN: 3B6MC3656WM256134, having 
approximate mileage of 119,832, in running condition 
 
6.) Two (2) Built-in tool boxes for Sprinter Van  

 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  11/20/12    CDR NO: 2012-1379         SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/15/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill    11/15/12   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   Interim City Administrator    Date            
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 2,500.00 $100,000 $7,300.00              0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve a $2,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel 
tax funds to Lake Land College for hosting the Lake Land College Women’s Basketball Laker 
Holiday Classic to be held December 29-31st, 2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held November 14th, 2012. 













                     

 
 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 20, 2012
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	1.  UNAPPROVED MINUTES:       Regular Meeting – November 6, 2012
	2.  PAYROLL
	BILLS - General Fund 
	BILLS - Motor Fuel Tax Fund
	BILLS - Health Insurance Fund 
	BILLS - Meter Deposit Refunds 

	DISCUSSION ITEM
	NEW BUSINESS
	1.  RESOLUTION NO. 2012‐2870 CCRP-DC TA Agreement
	2.  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2871 CCRP-DC RLF Agreement
	3.  SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1504 Property/Casualty/WC Insurance Renewal
	4.  SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1505  Health/Dental Insurance Renewal
	5.  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2872 Plan of Operation & Governance Electrical Aggregation Program
	6.  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2873 Cooks Mills' Water Supply Agreement
	7.  SPECIAL ORDINANCE 2012-1506 Declaring Personal Property as Surplus
	8.  CDR NO: 2012-1379 Tourism Grant - LLC Laker Holiday Classic 




